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Highlights from Financial Statement

p

TN unInenyudsw / Total current assets 401,072 657,611
Ruaauszuzem - MBHY 9 / Other long-term investment-net 88,882 113,749
Lﬁuamu’f\‘lﬁuﬁﬂ‘[ﬂﬁ% ‘W@ ™y / Investments for using the equity method 188,599 56,249
ity 81A3 wazaunsal- W3 / Property, Plant and equipment, net 483,679 595,461
93 UNSng / Total assets 1,162,651 1,423,907
iauwﬁ"uwuﬁau / Total current liabilities 392,084 672,204
s2amilulivyuiFsu / Total non current liabilities 109,358 58,822
7% "uvesiiaNu / Total shareholders’ equity 661,109 692,881
Tiu58ld / Total revenues 1,009,507 1,665,056
Uy Wazu3nns / Cost of sale and services 856,044 1,409,640
Aldane11Y wazu3M3 / Selling and administrative expenses 133,952 204,479
uANTaNe / Total expenses 989,996 1,614,119
lsrow undenaquanRuamuludnsg wazilddnenianisdu /
Income before share of income (loss) from investments in

associated companies and financial cost 19,511 50,937
ustnaruandusmuluysEn sy
Share of income (loss) from investments in associated companies (15,843) 3,401
AlFaN8n A58 / Financial costs (21,650)  (37,956)

_ s (@1anU) ‘VI% / Net income (Loss) (17,982) 16,382/

80151 “sumbmMsIdu

NENUUSTU 2552

Financial Ratio

/

\

Mls @1anw) MBsou (Un) /Eamings (Loss) per share (Baht)

Rutlunasau (Uw) /Dividends per share (Baht)
Teu%

uuaﬁhﬁ:umuuzy (U7n) / Total Shareholders’ equity per share (Baht)

dorls@anu)  nSsaslévan (%) / Return on sales (%)

FNIHANDUUNUETRU (%) / Return on Equity (ROE) (%)

FRTINANDUWNUANN " UNSNE (%) / Return on Assets (%)

991 Nl "usie uvasiiaiu / Debt/Equity ratio

(0.87) (0.10)

0 0
11.02 1166
(1.78) 0.98
(2.66) 2.35
(1.39) 1.04

0.76 1.06
/
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Board of Directors’ Report

It was generally known that the impact from the world economic crisis had been severe since the end of
2008 through 2009; as a result, the Company had also suffered in the first quarter of 2009 from customers’
requests for postponement of the scheduled delivery of products made for their purchase orders and reluctant to
place additional orders. However, the economic condition started to recover in the third quarter of 2009 and
customers started to place new orders; and in the last quarter of 2009, the economic condition had fully recovered
to the normal level. According to the Company’s operating result in 2009, the Company suffered some losses but
its financial liquidity was gradually improved because of its downsizing policy. The Company reduced the production
capacity and managed the old and non-performance assets to become more economically viable.

The Company’s income from sales and services amounted to 579.55 million Baht, after including the
other income; the total was 668.13 million Baht. Regarding the expenses, the cost of sales and services amounted
to 559.32 million Baht, the selling and administrative expenses amounted to 80.18 million Baht and then the total
expenses amounted to 639.50 million Baht.

Regarding to the financial management, in 2009 the Company was able to control the inventory and the
requirements of raw materials in conformity with the monthly consumption, and to follow up the collection of the
payments from the accounts receivable as scheduled. In addition, the Company had income from removal of
unused factory buildings and sold the old and unused machinery, which did not have any impact on its main
business operations. The interest expenses reduced, resulting from repayment of short-term loans to Saha-Union
(Public) Co., Ltd., and to other financial institutions. As a result, the financial liquidity of the Company in the second
half of the year was considerably improved.

Furthermore, the Shareholders’ Extraordinary Meeting No.1/2552 held on October 26th, 2009, there was
a resolution to sell one plot of land to a non-related company. The Company had received the initial deposit
payment in December 2009, which contributed to the financial liquidity of the Company, as mentioned above. As
per the balance of payments, the Company will be fully paid according to the Land Sale And Purchase Agreement
within April 2010 and at the same time will transfer the ownership in the land title deed. Consequently the Company
will be able to realize the full amount of the income in the fiscal year 2010 from the sale of land.

In summary, the Company’s operating result according to the financial statements applied by the equity
method for the year 2009, indicated a net loss of 29.51 million Baht, increased by 11.54 million Baht when
compared to that of the previous year. However, according to the operating result under the financial statements
applied by the cost method, indicated a net profit of 15.92 million Baht, decreased by 13.86 milion when compared
to that of the previous year.

In 2010, the Company will closely monitor the economic situations and consider the risk factors that may
affect the textile business, which will assist the Company to determine the effectiveness of business management
and improve the internal processes to meet the customers’ demands under the relevant trading agreements,
rules, regulations and related standards.

On this occasion, the Company would like to express gratitude to all of the management and staff for their
dedication, efforts, adaptability and problem solving, which enable the Company to overcome the hard time of
economic crisis. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to thank all shareholders, business partners, and
valued customers for their contributions and continuous support of the Company’s business. | am confident that

the Company will be stepping toward a more secured prospect.

Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana
Chairman
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Mr. Prasong Sukhum U5 IUNTIUNTATIAUALTIAUAANBL UM
Independent Director and Audit Mr. Sompop Amatayakul
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U MATMIUNT AR UITsUnTINANS
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Fruuliidunssuns 16 T
Fuufuiiie 27,010 Hu
Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana Chairman
Age 62
Years of Directorship 16 Years
Shareholding 27,010  Shares
AMNIANBN o Usayanln v3magsfia 1mmsdants  andudadieuimagshanfiund wigmasnsaluminenay

sz unaad

e uiagi :

Education ;

Experiences :

Current Positions :

o USnygnainatayd Ausmdizen asuaznnsind amaansaluningndy

e Management Information System, International Labour Organization @ Director Accreditation Program (DAP) i;u 18/2004
e U3¥51UNTIUNNT LA, %Lﬁﬂulﬂﬂ—ﬁaﬁu o U3¥57UNTINNNT LA, QLﬁﬂuI"ﬁﬁ@% o Y3T51UNTINNNT VYA, gLﬁﬂuwm fin

. ﬂ‘;ium‘s;ﬁéﬁmﬁms YUA. Wilul,ﬁilu ° ﬂiﬁmﬂ’]‘iﬂz{ﬁﬁu’mﬂ’ﬁ JIECR ?;Iul,‘ljilu@ﬂ MATIU "W

o 13257UNTIUAT VYA, gll,ﬁﬂulwimﬁmf o U525 UATIUAT LA. ﬂuL‘ﬁEJuleIﬁ' o 1951UNTIUNNT VUA. ﬂuLﬁBUQm WA W
o WNUITBMUNTINNT MWNMIRULAZAIAWU DA, ‘MEJ“L‘ijJu o IDNYUILHWNTINNNT VIA. QLﬁ'suwm fin

o 5091/355UN 33N VA, giilsumalulad (2008) e nssumsuEmaneg Tungu wellau

e Master’s Degree (Management) , Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration of Chulalongkorn University

e Bachelor’s Degree ( Accounting), Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

e Management Information System, International Labour Organization e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 18/2004
o Chairman, Union Thai-Nichiban Co., Ltd. @ Chairman, Union Zojirushi Co., Ltd. e President, Union Plastic Plc.

e President, Saha - Union Plc. e Director, Union Textiles Industries Plc.

e Chairman, Union Pioneer Plc. @ Chairman, Union Nifco Co., Ltd. @ Chairman, Union Textiles Industries Plc..

e Vice Chairman (Securities Department)/ President, Saha-Union Plc. @ Vice Chairman, Union Plastic Plc.

e Vice Chairman, Union Technology(2008) Plc. @ Director , Companies in Saha-Union Group

wentd Tusk fiws I09U3T5UNTTUNNT
2y 77 T

Fudfidunssuns 13 1

Fuufuiite 0 Hu

Mr. Panas Simasathien Vice Chairman
Age 77

Years of Directorship 13 Years

Shareholding 0  Shares
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Education :

Experience :

Current Positions :

o USqugon Avn3tigyd, University of Minois, U.S.A. e USquann  A17An3175y3, University of Illinois, U.S.A.

e B.A.(Cum Laude) 139135374, Claremont Men’s College, California, US.A. @ szmeflating 3305y anvine ausssuen as
e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2/2003

o A5UANTUTYTNAN @ DBUANTN FTININT @ UARNTENTNNIAAY @ UI25UNTINNT ﬁmmiﬂﬁgﬂms AR (WRBU)

o FUUARIININIZNTNNIAAS @ Uszsunssuns malindnenaawisszmalng

e 1/5251UATIUANT LA. gLﬁsumﬂIuIa?i o 1/5251UNTIUANTLA. ﬂauﬁ'smaigﬁsu o IDNUITHIUNTIUNNT 1UATUIMT VYA, %EJ"L‘ijEJu
e 15251UNTIUAT 1A, QLﬁsuLﬁuLuaf?j o ID9UILHWUNTIUNNT VYA, EJLﬁZJ‘NQM WA e

e 15251UNTIUAT VYA, vaLﬁzmmﬂIuIaﬁ (2008) e Y55 UNTINAT VYA, ﬂuLﬁﬂuwm fin e ATIUNNT LYA. Uuu%l,uumflwa

o 99U UNTTUNTLAZUIZEUNTIUNTLSAT DA, eufinessy e Uazsunssunis AMZATINANTRRIUINILATHFAARAS “IAUUASTNR
o UszsunTIIANINOEEAN ARizfl 12 wuRaznIINNNIAgEEN

e Ph.D. ( Accounting) , University of Illinois, USA. @ M.S. ( Accounting ), University of Illinois, USA.

e B.A,( Cum Laude), Claremont Men’s College, California, USA. e Certificate in Accounting, Thammasat University

e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2/2003

e Director General, Comptroller General’s Department e Director General , Revenue Department

e Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Finance. @ Chairman Krung Thai Bank Plc. @ Minister of Finance .

e Chairman of Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand

e Chairman, Union Technology Co., Ltd. @ Chairman, Computer Union Co., Ltd. @ Vice Chairman (Executive), Saha-Union Plc.

e Chairman, Union Energy Co., Ltd. @ Vice Chairman , Union Textile Industries Plc. @ Chairman, Union Technology (2008) Plc.

e Chairman, Union Plastic Plc. e Director, Siam Cement Plc. @ Vice chairman and executive Chairman, Siam Piwat Co., Ltd.

e Chairman, National Economic and Social Development Board e Chairman Board of Law Councillor (Law committee Number 12)
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Fuwandidunssunis 5 il

Fuufuiife 0 W

Mr. Vichai Chaitaneeyachat Managing Director

Age 65

Years of Directorship 5 Years

Shareholding 0 Shares

MNIANE o Usayanln  wMAmu3nisnsta qmansaluninendy e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 3u 65/2006
Uiz umsed ¢ o N33UN3EAANTS Ua. Yileulsdsd e n3sums va. yilloulsasd e nsuns va. giilou usua s Tadn ©

fundsuiiaiiu ; e n33unTs va. giilsumsuiui e nsuns va. yuleulunsoundiu e nIsunns va. wua - gidlsulsmeiiduriunEaedy
o N33UN3RAANTS LA, giilauan mn3snwme
Education : o Master’s Degree in Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 55/2006
Experience : o Managing Director , Union Zojirushi Co., Ltd. e Director, Union Zojirushi Co., Ltd.
e Director , Union Stainless Steel Products Co., Ltd.
Current Positions : e Director, Union Garment Co.,Ltd. e Director, Union Micron Clean Co.,Ltd. @ Director, Ten Cate-Union Protective Fabrics Asia Co.
o Managing Director, Union Textiles Industries Plc.

uedaas Aunsany NFIUNTD 93 WATUILEWUATINATINGIR DY

21y 62 T

fndidunssuns 9 hiou

Fuufuiife 0 Ty

Mrs. Achara Chandrachai Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee

Age 62

Years of Directorship 9 months

Shareholding 0 Shares

MNTANE o U3qugien 3B n905yT, University of Illinois, U.S.A. @ WA, (M318u) WMigsfilaududy 2 awududieimundmee ad

o Urzmefiadnsin sulu® awiawnsaluvningnds e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 45/2004
o Audit Committee Program (ACP) 27/2009
iy unnsal ° 5axwg'éﬁmﬂmi ﬂuuzﬁu'%mﬁ“mmiLLﬁﬁgWﬂaﬁﬂiﬂimﬁﬂmé’ﬂ ® NITUNNTD FTHAYUILHUNTIUATATIR DU VXA, auLﬁﬂugm WAL We
o UITHUATIUATATIN DU VYA, ﬁ’ﬂm‘maﬁnuﬂ‘gﬂm e 13257UNTIUAIATIN 8U Internet Thailand Co., Ltd.
® NITUNNTATIN DU VUA. WWUIIBNT ﬂ'ﬁ:ﬂ ® NITUNNT LA, NITANMAT 83
Education : e Ph.D. ( Quantitative Business Analysis) , Arizona State University, USA.
e MBA (Finance), Second class honor, National Institute of Development Administration
e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 45/2004 e Audit Committee Program (ACP) 27/2009
Experience : e Deputy Director Teachnical Cener at Chulalongkorn University
o Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee, Union Textiles Industries Plc.
e Chairman of Audit Committee, Management funds estate ,Kungthai Plc.
o Chairman of Audit Committee, Internet Thailand Co., Ltd.e Member of Audit Committee, Panrajatawee Group Co., Ltd.
e Director, Srisiam paper Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Prasong Sukhum Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

Age 79

Years of Directorship 16 Years

Shareholding 0 Shares

AMNIANBN: o Usayanln 13magsiia amanendzena1sn e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) §u11/2004

15g unaal ® NITUNNTD FLHAYUILENUNTTUANIATIR DU VLA, QLﬁ'wqm MNTU"MB

Munenuiiagiu - e s8U55UNTINANT UTEN To 2 A 4% @ NIIUNNTD TTUATATIUANTATIA BU LIA. qt,ﬁﬁuaqm WA e
Education : e Master’s Degree on Business Administration Harvard University. @ Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 11/2004
Experience : e Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee, Union Textiles Industries Plc.

Current Positions :

e Vice Chairman Osothsapa Co., Ltd. e Independent Director and Audit Committee, Union Textiles Industries Plc.

Uy AN dURENA NIIUNID 3¢ / UTTBUNTIUAT FIRUASTINRUARIADL LU

21y 69 1

fndidunsuns 13 ]

Fuufuiite 10,000 #u

Mr.Sompop Amatayakul Independent Director / Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration
Age 69

Years of Directorship 13 Years

Shareholding 10,000 Shares

NNIANW

15 unaad

underuiiagiiu :

Education

Experiences :

Current Positions :

8

o ALINEITEAN ASWANITE aninendus T af TuOT 3 e USanes U3namIna anTingndewenisfming
o anauiitadiainfudnd paswdsam asuazmstyd wing1dusssum s
o Sannauiindinfnfudnd  wiudwsgiia  enduadieiauninsen a3
o N53UNSEEWIINS LIa. vgllou e FuuABTILIININTINTMNEN MNTTU e UTEWNFTIUNTG SUNAATUAS SR (UETY)
o Usz5un3suNs Mmasaluvisszmelng o fdanistval 35 T 0 Bu dszmdlne drim
e NIIUNNTD ¢ VUA. aul,‘ﬁauwm fin e ATIUNNTD FLHAYUILEIUNTIUAT FIMALAINUAAIRDL Y DA, ﬂuLﬁﬂuqm WA W
e n330n38 53 vaa. giilsulnlewes e n3sunn3d IsuaslszonunIINNIAIR BU vwA. gillsumalulad (2008)
o 529U525MUATIUANT 8RR ukAzUSIRuNARANSNUSIMA  n3TEASE 5 UST5unIIUMIATIA By
LaZIsIUNTINNT TTRLASATRUAAIADLUNY DU, wgt,ﬁ'su o U5T51UNTIUANGATIA BU UYA. 18 13 Uszindlng
o Yazsunisunauins va. 000 Jw wiuaiui
e 3rd year of Commercial and Accounting, Thammasat University
e Bachelor Degree’s, Business Management, University of the Thai Chamber of Commerce
e Honorary Doctorate’s Degree from Thammasat University
e Honorary Doctorate’s Degree from the National Institute of Development Administration
e President, Saha-Union Plc. @ Deputy minister, Ministry of Industry e Chairman, Bank of Sri Nakorn Plc.
e Chairman, State Railway of Thailand e General Manager, IBM Thailand Co., Ltd.
e Independent Director, Union Plastic Plc.
e Independent Director , and Chairman of Nominating and Remuneration committee, Union Textiles Industries Plc.
e Independent Director, Union Pioneer Plc.
e Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee, Union Technology (2008) Plc.
e Vice Chairman of Audit & Evaluation of Domestic Business, Chairman of Audit Committee
and Chairman of Remuneration & Nomination Committee
e Chairman of Audit Committee, Esso Thailand Plc. @ Executive Chairman, B.B. Business Management Co., Ltd.

2552 Annual Report 2009
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21y 65 T
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Fuufuiife 0 W

Mrs. Sutinee Khunwomgsa Independent Director / Audit Committee / Nominating and Remuneration Committee

Age 65

Years of Directorship 9 Months

Shareholding 0 Shares

MNIANE o USayaned anuzidmiagsiia  1aiTmamssninelssime aningndunonsfing e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 3u 79/

2009

e umaal ¢ o nImNMAAANNT  unsalemaming  wgluu 9rie

Mundenuilagti : @ NITUAND 5T / NIINAIATIA DU / NTINATT TINUATIWUAAIRBLUNU LXA. gll,ﬁﬂuqm MATIN e

Education : e Bachelor Degree’s ( International trade Studies), School of Business, University of the Thai Chamber of Commerce
e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) ‘g'u 79/2009

Experiences : e .Director and Manager,

Current Positions : e Independent Director, Audit Committee, and Nominating and Remuneration Committee, Union Textiles Industries Plc.

wedAiand “uu 9 nIIUNNT

21 56

fdidunsuns 2 ]

duruuiiie 0 Hu

Mr. Thitivat Suebsaeng Director

Age 56

Years of Directorship 2 Years

Shareholding 0 Shares

WNNITANW o e asnufidadin ( 1w1ed) Marquette University, US.A. e ngnen asumdadio ( wiefunidal) snrinensduidadlng
o AnenA asTudin ( 121AT) anAnendedesing e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 342/2003

sz umsal e N33UN13 Union Education Management Co. Ltd. e Q’i’mmiﬁ”ﬂﬂ Saha-Union Investment (China) Co.,Ltd

o JzsunITuMI LA, gilsuwan fin
sunmsuifaaii : e n33un1s va.U3H giflsuduwesd (nun) e nssumsusEmnaalMinlussmeAfy 5 U5 e Uszsunssuns va. gileulsdsd
o UszsunssuANg UA. giflou eula  Falsen © e Uszsunssums pa. gwflsulne-Ga e assums va. yuleufld
o N3MIBWIEMs VA, ngidlou e Uszounsiuns va. gidlaunisiud e nsums uwa, gifluen wnvsuwe
o n33um3 uwa. giffoulnlowles e nssun1s vaa. giflsumelulad (2008) e n3suns pa. wuad - wilfsuldsmeiinuuusewidy

Education : e Ph.D. in Chemistry from Marquette University, U.S.A. @ M.Sc. (Chemistry), Chiangmai University
e B.Sc. (Chemistry), Chiangmai University e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 21/2004
Experiences : e Director, Union Education Management Co. Ltd. @ General Manager, Saha-Union Investment (China) Co.,Ltd

e Chairman, Union Plastic Plc.
Current Positions e Director, Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd. e Director, 5 Cogeneration Companies in China @ Chairman, Union Zojirushi Co., Ltd.
e Chairman, Union Stainless Steel Products Co., Ltd. @ Chairman, Union Thai-Nichiban Co., Ltd.
e Director, Union Nifco Co., Ltd. e President, Saha-Union Public Plc. @ Chairman, Union Garment Co.,Ltd.
e Director, Union Textile Industries Plc. @ Director, Union Pioneer Plc. @ Director, Union Technology (2008) Plc.
e Director, Ten Cate - Union Protective Fabrics Asia Ltd.
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Mrs. Supung Tangsujaritpunt Director

Age 60

Years of Directorship 6 Years

Shareholding 69,020 Shares

MNTANE o UsenAflatnsdsBn (J5T) e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 5u 2/2003

i unaal ® NIIUAT VA, iJuL‘ijEJu Tuiiefiad e n3IUNNT LA, gLﬁsuqm MANTIUAY @ NTINANT Ua.kﬁ\i’mi’mqm MR

suniseuiiaqii : @ N33uN15 Saha-Union International (GA) Inc. e n35um3 va. giflsuduiues (Isun)
® NIIUNT LA, LIUALG - QLﬁﬁuI‘ihmﬂﬁwLLWUU%maL%'ﬂ . ﬂ‘;immi‘;mﬁjﬁ’mmi R qtﬁsuqm WMATIN "D
Education : e Certificate of Vocational Education (Accounting). e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2/2003
Experience : e Director, Union Spinning Mills Co., Ltd e Director, Union Thread Industries Co.,Ltd. @ Director, Union Industries Co., Ltd.
Current Positions : e Director, Saha-Union International (GA) Inc. e Director, Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd.
e Director, Ten Cate - Union Protective Fabrics Asia Ltd. @ Vice Managing Director, Union Textile Industries Plc.

U 1Mand  nindnidena ATINAT

21 53 1

Suntfdunssums 15 i

duufuiiie 45,000 #u

Miss Dalad Sapthavichaikul Director

Age 53

Years of Directorship 15 Years

Shareholding 45,000 Shares

AMNSANBN: o Bognln wireuiaaed aninendudaduns * Winsurunud-wasuu Ussned wigawinn

o USaunned (Aushiflondudy 1) AusiAsegen a3 mamsalimingndy
e Awarded Diploma by passing the Examination of Australian I0D T 2001 e Director Certification Program (DCP) i;u 9/2001
e Finance For Non-Finance Director (FN) j‘u 1/2003 e Audit Committee Program (ACP) ju 10/2005
13z unnsalk ® NIFUNTHAZLATIYNIT VA, QLﬁﬂuLﬁumaéﬁ' ® NITUNTHATLATIUYNNIAMULNITUNT LA, %Lﬁﬂutﬁmua‘iﬁ (lsin)
® NITUNT DUA. ?;‘lLﬁﬂuIWIaLﬁiﬁ ° ﬂi‘mmiufsmsLLazﬂﬁmmﬁQﬁaﬂéﬁﬁmﬂmi JIRCR ng,ﬁ'su
et : e ﬂiium‘é@ﬁmmi A, gﬁl‘i/\lmmf ® NITUNTT VUA. QLﬁ'suqm WAL WD @ NIIUMST LA, T mfaeslng
® NIIUNT VYA, %EJ‘,L‘ijEJu ° ﬂiiumi@ﬁ'ﬂﬂ’ﬁ VA, ﬂauﬁ’;maﬁfgtﬂau . ﬂiﬁuﬂ’]i&jﬁﬂﬂ’]i 1A, mgLﬁauIﬂaﬁ”\‘i
® NIIUNT LA, QLﬁsuqm WNTIUANY @ NITUNT LA, Tﬁﬂﬁ’miauqm WMNIIN @ NITUNIT LA, iJuLijEJuI”H?)?%
o n33un3 va. giffou Tufisdiad e n35unn3 A, fudszanana e n3sunsL3HMANe nau wellau
Education : o Master’s Degree in Computer Science, University of Illinois at Urbana - Champaign, USA.
e Bachelor’s Degree (First class honor) in Economics, Chulalongkorn University
e Awarded Diploma by passing the Examination of Australian IOD 2001
e Director Certification Program (DCP) 9/2001 . Finance For Non-Finance Director (FN) 1/2003
e Audit Committee Program (ACP) 10/2005 .
Experience : e Director and Secretary, Union Energy Co., Ltd. e Director and Secretary, Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd.
e Director, Union Pioneer Plc. @ Executive Director and Assistant Managing Director, Saha-Union Plc.
Current Positions : e Managing Director , Uni-Fiber Co., Ltd. @ Director, Union Textile Industries Plc. @ Director, Thai Rubber Enterprise Co.Ltd.
e Director, Saha-Union Plc. @ Managing Director, Computer Union Co., Ltd. @ Managing Director, Saha Union Holding Co., Ltd.
e Director, Union Thread Industries Co.,Ltd. e Director , Union Industries Co., Ltd. @ Director, Union Zojirushi Co., Ltd.
e Director, Union Spinning Mills Co., Ltd. e Director , Processing Center Co., Ltd. @ Director, companies in Saha-Union group
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Mr. Aksornprasit Darakananda  Director

Age 48

Years of Directorship 16 Years

Shareholding 187,500Shares

AMNIANBN: o U393 AmnTsud a3 AT, Georgia Institute of Technology, U.S.A.

e Awarded Diploma by Examination of Australian IOD 1] 2001 e Director Certification Program (DCP) ju 5/2001
1y uansad ¢
ﬁﬂl,mm\ﬂuﬁa’»gﬂ’u @ NITUNTHALATINNNTUINT UA. QLﬁﬂuLﬁuLuafﬁ (l#4i) @ ﬂi‘;mmiﬂi’ﬂmi Ua. Iix'mm’auqm 1ANIIN @ NTTUNNT VUA. %aul,ﬁﬂu
o 15303 V. giffsuduiuest e nsunns via. yiflougn WnsINTWD e ATIIANT DA, giffsunan fin
® NIFUNT LA, Ql,ﬁ'su Yuilefiad e NIIUNNT LA %ﬂ“LﬁEJuIﬁaﬁﬂ ® NITUNT VYA, iJ"LﬁEJuIWI?JLﬁﬂf
® NIIUNT LA, gLﬁlsuqm MANTIUAY @ ﬂﬁumicﬁﬁ'ﬂmi 1a. 3 1530 e NIINANT LA, mﬁﬂulﬂs-ﬁﬁﬁu
o 15305 va. giffuledsd e nsuns vaglsusuweslsin ‘masilostu e nssunis Ua. 3 wAawneiny
® NIIUNT UQ.EJuLijiJuIﬂmﬂIuaﬂ * o NIIUANT UFHNFNN 9 Tuﬂég'u Wa‘,Lﬁau o N55uM5 VA, Jasndluiviens
® NFINNILIMT / NTIMT 1190 WU szmAlng
Education : e Bachelor’s Degree in Engineering, Field of Chemistry, Georgia Institute of Technology, USA.
e Awarded Diploma by Examination of Australian IOD 2001 e Director Certification Program (DCP) 5/2001
Experience : .
Current Positions : e Director and Executive Director, Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd. @ Managing Director , Union Industries Co., Ltd.
e Director , Saha-Union Plc. e Director, Union Energy Co., Ltd. e Director, Union Textile Industries Plc.
e Director, Union Plastic Plc. e Director, Union Spinning Mills Co., Ltd. e Director, Saha Union Holding Co., Ltd.
e Director, Union Pioneer Plc.
e Director, Union Thread Industries Co.,Ltd. e Managing Director, Venus Thread Co., Ltd. @ Director, Union Thai-Nichiban Co., Ltd.
e Director, Union Zojirushi Co., Ltd. e Director, Union Rubber Products Corporation Co., Ltd.
e Director, Thai Rubber Enterprise Co.Ltd. @ Director, Union Kotech Molds Co.Ltd. @ Director , companies in Saha-Union Group
e Director, Chaingmai Night Bazaar, Co., Ltd. @ Executive Director / Director, The Federation of Thai Industries.
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Fuufuiife W

Capt. Supich Sankhagowit Assistant Managing Director

Age 60

Years of Directorship 3  Years

Shareholding 0  Shares

AMNIANBA . ﬂ%zyzyﬂw Industrial Engineering, University of Pittsburgh, U.S.A.

a o o o M o o PP = o = o =~ o
o Uszmafiatng lseSeul udnsmmsde antdsnasmmsisetu L4 e UIanedimnTIniAInenalie TseBauunaide
e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) ju 63/2007

13z unnsalk o A3 inaa aumelu vaA. qt,ﬁﬂuaqm WMATIN WD e N3IAIFARANT VA qLﬁﬂu WU fia e ¢

fumdsnuifaaiii : e nssuNsEELEERNTG Dua. giflsugn WnIIN We

Education : e MS in Industrial Engineering, University of Pittsburgh,U.S.A. e Certificate in Naval Staff Course, Naval Staff College
e BSc, Royal Thai Naval Academy e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 63/2007

Experience : o Internal Audit Manager, Union Textile Industries Plc. @ Managing Director of Union Stainless Steel Products Co., Ltd.

Current Positions : e Assistant Managing Director Of Union Textile Industries Plc.
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Uoanoluuoousin: General Information of the Company

- Uit llauan NI wWe NR(NnIY)

. Ussnaugsnadssian

V394 Usznougshatszian™ma Fefinnssidunuey 2 Ussiane
1. fludhe
2. ok
Nuiidrszuda
U3 Snuaanzidau 600 swun Fendrszuds 600 Suuwm waiy
o ju gy 45 Ay yariuas 10 U
e uysuTvS 156 Awsfu yadwiuaz 10 um
wineulng
Wil 1828 auu 23N uIUAN 1waANsElaue NI 10260
Tnsffwy : 0-2311-5111-9, 0-2323-5600
Tns 19 : 0-2323-3123
29 1
vl 206 Wy 4 auu W (. 396 ) suautlug
gunailies ynsUas dmda ynsInng 10280
Tnsffw : 0-2323-1085-91
Tns 13 : 0-2323-9216

Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited
Type of Business Operations:
The Company operates the businesses of textile, yam spinning,
and fabric weaving.
Paid-up Capital:
The Company has its registered paid-up capital of 600 million
Baht, divided into :
® 45,000,000 ordinary shares of 10 Baht each;
® 15,000,000 preferred shares of 10 Baht each;
Head Office :
Location: No.1828 Sukhumvit Road, Bang Chak, Phra Khanong,
Bangkok 10260
Tel. : 0-2311-5111-9, 0-2323-5600
Fax. : 0-2323-3123
Branch 1:
Location: No.205 Moo 4 Sukhumvit Road (km.39.5), Bangpumai,
Muang Samut Prakarn, Samut Prakarn Province 10280
Tel. : 0-2323-1085-91
Fax. : 0-2323-9216

uanzidaunanning :
13 quisushnnanning Wszwalny) diva
Wil 62 oAsrananannSnSwisdssinalng du 4.7
UUTIANALBN UVWAADUAY LYAAADIAY NTUNNT 10110
Tnafnyt : 0-2369-1200-1
Tns 15 : 0-2369-1259

Registrar :
Thailand Securitier Depository Co., Ltd.
Address : 62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand
Building 4,7 Floor Ratchadapisek Road,
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110 Thailand
Telephone : (662) 359-1200-1
Fax : (662) 359-1259

§ autigd :

Auditor :

UNYUTIA AT

wandy Jayaninly

Y9 MATIAsal IBeatusina

wginne Toduiug

U510 1BU N woud 9 4

Fu 33 91A1tanSTA 193/136-137 auussmAnsnin
AW 10110

Tnsfnd : 0-2264-0777

s 15 : 0-2264-0789, 0-2661-9192

Mr.Narong Puntawong

Mr. Supachai Phanyawattano

Miss Siraporn Ouaanunkun

Mr. Termphong Opanaphan

Emst & Young 33rd Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex
193/136-137 Rajada Road, Bangkok 10110

Telephone: (662) 264-0777

Fax: (662) 264-0789, 661-9192
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PERSONS HOLDING SHARES OF THE COMPANY AT 10% OR MORE OF PAID UP CAPITAL
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Nature of Business Operation

AN
. The Company was established on March 21st, 1977, to operate its integrated business in the textile industry, including
thread spinning, weaving, dyeing/bleaching, and fabric finishing; and on March 30th, 1994, the Company was registered as a

limited public company according to the Thai law. At present, Saha-Union (Public) Co., Ltd., and Union Business Management Co., Ltd., are
major shareholders, with the proportion of shareholding of 49.9% and 17.1% respectively.

At present, the Company is operating its main business of manufacturing and distribution of grey fabric cloth, with the production
capacity in Bangpu District, at N0.205 Sukhumvit Road (km.39-40), Bangpu Mai, Muang District, Samut Prakarn Province 10280.

In addition to its main business operations, i.e., manufacturing and distribution of textile products, the Company has
held 20.83% of shares in Uni Fiber Co., Ltd., a dealer of cotton and synthetic fibre products, and has also held 49.35% of shares in Ten Cate-
Union Protective Fabric Asia Co., Ltd.; however, the Company has received its profit shares from investments in affiliated companies by the equity
method for less than 10% of the total incomes of the Company, which was regarded as an insignificant source of income.

Regarding the business operation policy, the Company and its affiliated companies have separate and independent management.

Revenues from Businesses Operation in Each Type of Affiliated Companies in Previous 3 Years Unit: Million Baht

Company : Union textile 579.55 108.82 918.45 101.75 1,541.38 99.78
Manufacturing and industries
distribution of fabric,thread, PCL.
and services
Associated companies: Uni-Fibre CL 20.83 3.04 0.57 3.12 0.35 3.40 0.22
*Dealer of cottons,
synthetic fibre,
and services
Manufacturing and Ten Cate-Union 49.35 (50.02) (9.39) 918.96) (2.2) - -
distribution of finished Protective
Fabrics Asia CL
Total 532.57 100 902.61 100 1,544.78 100

Note: * Incomes shall include profit share from investments in the associated companies based on the equity method

Business Operation of Each Production Line:

The Company has one production line or business group, i.e., manufacturing and distribution of cloth and thread.

(1) Types of Products and Services:

The Company’s products include thread and fabric textile obtained from the thread-spinning and weaving processes. A variety of
products includes 100% cotton, polyester-cotton mix and/or other nonwoven used for production of work ware, technical work ware and
protective ware cloth, and cloth used in the industry.

Main factors affecting the opportunities or restrictions of business operation include the Memorandum of Agreement on Business
Operations and the Code of Conduct required by customers for compliance by all sellers.

(2) Marketing and Competition:

A. Marketing Policy and Characteristics:

1. The competition strategies are flexible for product delivery in accordance with the customers’ requirements in
terms of quality, which must be suitable for use, quantity and delivery schedule;

2. Types of customers. The Company’s customers are divided into 2 groups, including:

* Wholesalers for redistribution of products;
* Companies/textile factories for use as raw materials;

3. Target groups of customers include companies/manufacturing factories and local and overseas wholesalers;

4. Distribution and Channels of Distribution: The Company has distributed its products to manufacturing companies and local
and overseas wholesalers directly, with 30% domestic sale and 70% overseas sale.

B. Competition:

1. Competition within the industry. The competition within the textile industry is still severe in terms of pricing, quality and
delivery in domestic markets because cheaper products are imported from countries where thelabour cost is cheaper
than those in Thailand; and in overseas markets, the Company has competitors such as China, India, Pakistan, Indonesia,
etc.; moreover, EU countries have prescribed the code of conduct relating to labour protection and social responsibilities to
be complied by the sellers;

2. Competitors. The Company has approximately 10 local and overseas competitors;

3. The Company’s status and competitiveness is trusted by customers in terms of quality and delivery of products;

4. Trends of the Industry and Competition: The industry is recovering from the world economic crisis. Despite having some purchase
orders and demands from customers since mid 2009 which tend to increase, there are fluctuations from active
factors such as exchange rates and supply of raw materials, etc.; as a result, the Company still has to analyze and follow
up the competition closely and continuously.

S1wmUUsHU 2552 Annual Report 2009 15



Uossnow"ao

AN o L
. AL~ gNTiARRINA “TaTianad

TugaepdstusnuadD 2552 Vs fneldannaneuazimsdadudosas 40.3 vaeslfanmspisuazusam TN
Fuunansznaningaiasugialan vilfignémanveswism 39 ulni@eravluiduingin szase e wisBeludwiuiianas saufs
mMaveldeums ey Fdduiadingadenann v3Enme [ddniumsamuuuiniimuuald Wy USuaananhau uazaamasmInaa i anadas
AuUBnaANuieenIase T sinaa “Be wazBusums weu uflnalndde

o Al

fawinanusesmsanngnuazi ‘e Bufisdudauslasin  uwed 2562 uasefianuiuinuainiiadusneg  anmsilui
WazuneuazaaiinanTznusias ‘e Sewsne Sashinnuassiaiiiog iemuuawnmaATRTSlsue anumsal

P “eiliAnaIn AAaDIN1NAITISY

U3 fiana sty mnasemienstu nsannzaged seudseilfediyminganaassgiarilan Ald swansznoviild
Telfvasdtnanasesedity dy vSEne Adiaana dpinnsdudufiesluiunasmensse {u e

Tuf) 2652 U38m finssu Ry avindy sudssnanmsuimsdnms ufasdailivinaenas upnanaduseme 193 Ruind
annmamefiuiwunieiay AU § mnesomismsduluinasing

AL “geiiinann s " uids

U3 S sedumsli-udefiiundesioganimsin dhevimsmueuenun ssillagmsmmualitiulavsuazizmsluns
muau udeiiang u nandReuitng asdpdlignivims@anedu L/C anliudsn Aeu wazldfimsmmuaulsonemsdeenilont ¢ vaz
LAl wonanndudng fefiansnanem "ansavesganisedalumsthszviinn“uiey Wedausnngugndun o ey sulul) 2652 u3sm
Taisitaymnil _ayiAndiu

P “geiliAnandRsuaniUayy

vismiianussnnsasuandsusuiviesannmsietagiv uazsne uids lnaiiiufussseszme Weasam o
SuinannAuiuIYDsRTILanI ALY LI TdTanasmslii “andevis Ruadssamasimih Winseunquie “@ovssgadn i
U3 wazszeznan suimsduadnuandsy wiumsieuaznsluuam naidisaduy vililul 2562 U3 finansznuMeInan
Faruaniaeu

AL “eiliAnansasneniiy

U3 S senndnnaenidef Wsuis et Rudnfiuiyd watudBusse: U sgnelsin Tull 2552 U3 § anm
aspsmsmsduluinaniia lisonm fimsweenideiuanas pmi~snsamaenidovowivnm Sweglusziusiie

16 S1IwMUUsHU 2552 Annual Report 2009



Risk Factors

AN
. Risks from Decreasing Purchase Orders:

In the first half of 2009, the Company had its income from sales and services equal to 40.3% of the total
income from sales and services in the whole year of 2009, resulting from the world economic crisis. The Company’s main
customers, who have mostly bought unbleached cloth as raw materials, decelerated their purchase orders or made decreasing
purchase orders and requested for postponement of delivery of products. During such crisis, the Company has complied with
its prescribed guidelines such as reducing the working hours and the production capacity to meet the actual demands of
customers as well as following up the purchase orders and confirming the delivery of products closely.

Despite the increasing demands of customers and purchase orders since the 3rd quarter of 2009, there have been
fluctuations from active factors resulting from fragile economic recovery, which may affect its purchase orders; therefore, the
Company still has to follow up the situations continuously to prescribe the up-to-date operational guidelines.

Risks from Financial Liquidity:

The Company had its risk from financial liquidity, particularly during the world economic crisis which resulted in signifi-
cant decrease of the Company’s income; therefore, the Company has given more emphasis on the cash flow management.

In 2009, the Company had its increasing cash flow due to effective inventory management and resulting in a decrease
of inventory. Moreover, the Company received a deposit from its land sale and therefore had its good financial liquidity.

Risks from Provision of Loans:

The Company had its risk from provision of loans in connection with accounts receivable; however, the management
controlled the risk by prescribing suitable policy and methods relating to loan control; that is to say, the Company required its
customers to open L/C for the Company in advance and had its policy to fix allowances for doubtful accounts; moreover, the
Company also considered the repayment capability of individual debtor at the end of each month to separate doubtful custom-
ers. In summary, in 2009, the Company had no problem of bad debts.

Risks from Exchange Rates:

The Company had its risk from exchange rates in connection with its purchase of raw materials and sale of products
mostly in foreign currencies. To reduce the risk from fluctuations of exchange rates, the Company issued its measures to
execute future foreign currency trade agreements covering the purchase orders of customers in terms of quantity and period of
time and to fix the exchange rates for trading in the same currencies; as a result, in 2009, the Company had positive impact
from exchange rates.

Risks from Interest Rates:

The Company had its risk from significant interest rates in connection with bank overdrafts and short-term loans;
however, the Company had its good financial liquidity ; as a result the Company had its decreasing burden of interest expense;
and, therefore, the risk from interest rates of the Company was at a low level.
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Structure of Shareholding and Management
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The list of 10 major shareholders of the Company:
(As of the last closing date of shareholders’ registration book on October 7th, 2009)

nauUATn ngdlau

Saha-Union Group

11 s wgdlew i (o) 15,580,540 14,348,660 29,929,200 499
Saha- Union Public Co.,Ltd.

1.2 U3 giflsugn wnssusng e 3,668,280 3,668,280 6.1
Union Thread Industries Co.,Ltd.

1.3 U5 giflsuudmansnia dia 10,260,200 10,260,200 17.1
Union Business Management Co.,Ltd

SUIANT NTUNW AR (NNT) 3,497,400 400,000 3,897,400 6.6

Bangkok Bank Public Co.,Ltd.

wergy | Ay 1,152,600 1,152,600 19

Mr. Chan Sophonpanich

Wi~y wanslnyad 1,046,900 1,046,900 1.7

Mr. Pisit Preukpaiboon

U3EN nyunndsziudy e (o) 672,900 233,000 905,900 15

Bangkok Insurance Public Co.,Ltd.

gty sunshuslse 700,200 700,200 1.2

Mr. Chanchai Thanarakkchock

vsHn lsfadn $1in 561,600 561,600 09

Chotechalit Co.,Ltd.

FORTIS PRIVATE BANKING SINGAPORE LTD 478,000 478,000 0.8

WIS ensmuuv 380,500 380,500 0.6

Mr. Aksornprasit Darakananda

Wy 3lowg 1eedy 0l 310,700 310,700 05

Mr. Surachet Eau-areenusorn

wlayrannsaneg Suiluna

Y oy
& X "o

visniiuleueatuiiuna lagazsliumsldlinanouunusedforu lushfivang sannsawu felfusgivnamsmifiuausesdans
Tagazfiansananmls ¢ uARNUIRMZAaMT WHLUASIENL LAY ANAGENNINIRUIDIRANT
Dividend Payment Policy:
The Company had its policy of dividend payment by providing investment returns to its shareholders at a proper rate,
thus, subject to the operating result of the Company, retained earnings under separate financial statements, operation plans
and financial liquidity of the business.
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0 OUMSTIORUIODNSSUMSUSUN

Number of Director’s Shareholding

1. e MEENTuNns AIINIIAAMN 27,010 27,010 -
Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana

2. Wy il Sz feg - - -
Mr.Panas Simasathien

3. wgIty Fugiazf - - -
Mr. Vichai Chaitaneeyachat

4. W R0 Fundany - - -
Mrs.Achara Chandrachai

5. wwdsy 9 au - - -
Mr. Prasong Sukhum

6. WY AN DARENA 10,000 10,000 -
Mr.Sompop Amatayakul

7. weensil YU - - -
Mrs.Sutinee Khunwongsa

8. ww. FAdan “Uk - - -
Mr. Thitivat Suebsaeng

9. WA fa a3enus 69,020 69,020 -
Mrs.Supung Tangsujaritpunt

10. W MAARY nindmituna 45,000 45,000 -
Miss Dalad Sapthavichaikul

11 unen Ao “wlnin - - -
Capt. Supich Sankhagowit

12. wedneslss ns ANINNUUA 187,500 568,000 (380,500)
Mr.Aksornprasit Darakananda

13, WNAUNIII AINUUA 27,700 27,700 -
Mrs. Chantorntree Darakananda

14. Wl ¥ 919 faanzin - - -
Mrs. Sanagsawang Malikamas
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Structure of Management

N
Structure of corporate management comprises 3 committees including the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee,
and the Remuneration and Nominating Committee
Scope of powers and responsibilities; and lists of committees

1. The Board of Directors

Scope of powers and responsibilities of the Board of Directors:

1. Appoint and remove the Company’s employees; with such powers, the Board of Directors may assign any one or several
director(s) of the Company to act on its behalf;

2. Authorize incentive pays and rewards for the Company’s staff or employees or any other person performing a task for the
Company, either on a regular or irregular basis;

3. Determine interim dividends for the Company’s shareholders;

4. Implement the objectives, regulations, and resolutions of the shareholder’s meeting in accordance with the law;

Regarding the performance of works under its powers and responsibilities, the Board of Directors may appoint any one or
several director(s) or other person to act on its behalf;

The Board of Directors shall appoint any director as the President, with powers and responsibilities as the Board of Director
may think fit.

The Board of Directors may appoint the specific number of directors as it may think fit, as the executive board, with powers
and duties to supervise the Company’s businesses as it may think fit; and among these directors, one director shall be
appointed as the executive chairman; and the President shall be an executive director by virtue of an office.

Two directors shall affix their signatures together and affix the Company’s seal. The Board of Directors shall have its powers
to determine the authorized director(s) of the Company.

List of the Board of Directors
As of December 31st, 2009, the Board of Directors consisted of 12 members, as follows:

Name Position

1. Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana Chairman
2. Mr. Panus Simasathien Vice Chairman
3. Mr. Vichai Chaitaneeyachat  Managing Director
4. Mrs. Achara Chandrachai Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
5. Mr. Prasong Sukhum Independent Director and Audit Committee
6. Mr. Sompop Amartayakul Independent Director and Chairman of Remuneration and Nominating Committee
7. Mrs. Sutinee Khunwongsa Independent Director , Audit Committee, and Remuneration and Nominating Committee
8. Mr. Thitiwat Suebsaeng Director
9. Mrs. Supung Tangsujaripunt Vice Managing Director
10. Miss Dalad Sapthavichaikul ~ Director
11. Mr. Aksornprasith  Darakananda Director
12. Capt. Supich Sankhagowit Assistant Managing Director

Mrs. Chadaporn  Jiemsakultip Secretary of the Company

List of the Board Members Resigning During the Year:

List of the Board Members Position Date of Resignation
Mrs. Saengsawang Mullkamas Independent Director and Audit Director March 17th, 2009
Member of the Remuneration and Nominating Committee
Mrs. Chantorntree Darakananda Director May 11th, 2009



N
2. The Audit Committee

Scope of powers and responsibilities of the Audit Committee:

(1) Review the Company’s financial reports for accuracy, adequacy and in accordance with the generally accepted standard
of accounting;

(2) Review a proper and effective internal control and audit systems for the Company and consider the autonomy of the
internal control unit and approve the appointment, transfer and dismissal of the manager of the internal audit office;

(3) Review the Company’s compliance with the law governing securities and exchanges and the requirements of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand and the law relating to the Company’s businesses;

(4) Select and nominate an independent person to act as the Company’s auditor and propose the remuneration of such
person and attend the meetings with the auditor without the management’s participation for at least once a year;

(5) Consider the related transactions or transactions which may have conflicts of interests in accordance with the law and
the requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, thus, to ensure that the said transactions are reasonable and for the
highest benefits of the Company;

(6) Prepare a report of the Audit Committee, which must be disclosed in the annual report of the Company and signed by
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and shall contain at least the data, as follows:

(@) Comments on the accuracy, completeness and reliability of the financial reports of the Company;

(b) Comments on the adequacy of the internal control system of the Company;

(c) Comments on the compliance with the law governing securities and exchanges and the requirements of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand and the law relating to the Company’s businesses;

(d) Comments on the appropriateness of the auditor;

(e) Comments on the transactions which may have conflicts of interests;

()  The number of meetings of the Audi Committee and attendances of each member of the Audit Committee;

() Comments or overall remarks that the Audit Committee has received from the performance of duties under the
Charter or Regulations of the Audit Committee;

(h) Other transactions as shareholders and general investors should be informed under the scope of duties and re-
sponsibilities assigned by the Board of Directors;

(7) Make sure that the management has corrected the errors found and accelerate the correction of the said errors;

(8) Follow up and evaluate the performances of work as the Audit Committee may deem significant;

(9) Carry out any other missions as assigned by the Board of Directors;

Criteria for Selection of Independent Directors:
1. Having the full qualifications according to the criteria of the Stock Exchange of Thailand;
2. Having experience and understanding in connection with the Company’s businesses;
3. Having visions and sufficient time for performance of duties;
List of the Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee of the Company shall have the full qualifications according to the criteria of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. The Audit Committee consisted of 3 independent directors, as follows:

Mrs. Achara Chandrachai Chairman of the Audit Committee
Mr. Prasong Sukhum Director
Mrs. Sutinee Khunwongsa Director



N
3. Remuneration and Nominating Committee
Scope of powers and responsibilities of the Remuneration and Nominating Committee:
1. Determine guidelines for nomination of directors;
2. Select and nominate the qualified individuals to be approved by the Board of Directors;
3. Consider the procedures of determination of remuneration for directors;
4. Determine the amount of remunerations for directors to be proposed to the meeting of the Board of Directors for approval;

List of the Remuneration and Nominating Committee:
The Company has appointed directors with relevant experience and qualifications as members of the Remuneration and
Nominating Committee, consisting of 3 directors (an independent director acting as the Chairman) as follows:

Mr. Sompop Amartayakul Chairman of Remuneration and Nominating Committee
Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana Director
Mrs. Sutinee Khunwongsa Director

Nomination of Directors and the Management:

(1) Method of selection and appointment of directors through the Nominating Committee. The Remuneration and Nominating
Committee shall select the qualified persons and propose them to the Board of Directors’ meeting for consideration and
appointment;

(2) The Company’s directors shall be elected in the Shareholders’ Meeting, thus,in accordance with the criteria and procedures,
as follows:

1. One shareholder shall have one vote per one share;

2. In the election of directors, one or several directors may be elected at one time, according to the number of directors
to be elected in that occasion, as the shareholders’ meeting may deem expedient; provided that, in each passing of resolution,
shareholders must cast their total votes as specified in Clause 1; and the votes may not be divided to any person or a group of
persons;

3. Directors shall be elected by the majority votes; in case of equal votes, the chairman of the meeting shall have a
casting vote; In each AGM, one-third of directors must be released from office. In case, the nhumber of directors cannot be
divided into three portions, the most approximate number to one-third of the directors shall be released from office.

Directors to be released from office in the first year and in the second year after the Company’s registration shall be
selected by drawing lots; meanwhile, in the following years, directors who have longest been in office will be released from
office. Retiring directors may be reelected.

Apart from the retirement by rotation, a director may be released from office in cases of:

(1) Death;

(2) Resignation;

(3) Disqualification or having any forbidden characteristics according to the law;

(4) The shareholders’ meeting has passed its resolution with at least three-fourth of the total shareholders attending the
meeting and having the voting rights, and holding at least one half of the total shares held by shareholders attending the
meeting and having the voting rights;

(5) The court has given an order relating to the release from office of such director;



List of the Management:

1. Mr. Vichai Chaitaneeyachat Managing Director

2. Mrs. Supung Tangsujaripunt Vice Managing Director

3. Capt. Supich Sankhakowit Assistant Managing Director

4. Mr. Wuthi Wuthiphong Personnel Manager

5. Mr. Somboon Chewpreecha Administration Manager

6. Miss Naphaporn Kriengkraivanich | Sales Coordination and Production Manager
7. Mr. Veeratham Phujinya Sales Manager

Benefits and Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Management in 2009
Remunerations in Cash:
(@) Meeting allowances for each member of the Board of Directors;

1. Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana 10,000
2. Mr. Panas Simasathien

3. Mrs. Achara Chandrachai 54,000 90,000

4. Mr. Prasong Sukhum 84,000 120,000

5. Mr.Sompop Amatayakul 72,000 30,000 10,000
6. Mrs. Saengsawang Mullikamas 30,000 30,000 10,000
7. Mr. Vichai Chaitaneeyachat

8. Mrs. Sutinee Khunwomgsa 54,000 90,000

9. Mr. Thitivat Suebsaeng

10.Miss Dalad Sapthavichaikul
11.Mr. Aksornprasit Darakananda
12.Capt. Supich Sankhakowit
13.Mrs. Supung Tangsujaripunt
Total 294,000 360,000 30,000

Notes: The Board of Directors of PLC Meeting N0.3/2552 ¢Determination of Remunerations within the limit of 1,500,000 Baht
and Assignment of the Board of Directors to Consider the Remunerations as it may think fité

(b) Total remunerations in terms of salaries and bonuses during January-December 2009 for 7 members of the management,
amounted to 8.449 million Baht;
Non-Monetary Remunerations
-None
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Corporate Governance

N
1. Policy on the corporate governance

The Board of Directors has given the importance to the corporate governance to create confidence and credibility to
shareholders, investors, stakeholders, and all related parties; and has expressed that the Company has its effective, transparent,
and accountable management system.

2. Rights of Shareholders

The Board of Directors has provided convenience and equal treatment to all shareholders. The Ordinary Shareholder’s
Meeting of 2008 was convened at the conference room of the Head Office Building of Saha-Union Public Company Limited;
and the Company has submitted invitation for shareholder’s meeting, together with supplementary data according to the
meeting agenda to shareholders for at least 7 working days in advance; whereas, in each session of the meeting, the opinions
of the Board of Directors were given; and the minutes of the meeting were fully and correctly prepared so that the shareholders
would be able to check its correctness; at the same time, in case, any shareholder is unable to attend the meeting, such
shareholder may execute a proxy for any person (regardless of the management or director of the Company) to attend the
meeting on its behalf; whereas, the voting right under the meeting agenda shall be in accordance with the shareholder’s
intention.

3. Rights of Stakeholders

The Company has given the importance to the rights of all groups of stakeholders, either inside stakeholders such as
employees and the management, or outside stakeholder such as business partners, competitors, creditors, or other related
organizations. The Company has complied with its promises or agreements with honesty and integrity; and has complied with
the law and statues relating to the environment, etc., so that rights of these stakeholders shall be well protected.

4. Shareholders’ Meeting

1) In the 16th Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on April 21st, 2009, there were 10 directors attending the
meeting, including members of the Audit Committee; whereby, the Chairman of the Meeting has given equal opportunities to all
shareholders to audit the operations of the Company and to express their opinions and recommendations; whereas, all significant
inquiries and opinions were recorded in the minutes of the meeting;

Sessions of “directors and powers of the directors”and “consideration of remunerations of the Board of Directors”

were disclosed in the topic “Management, Structure of Management and Remunerations of the Management”.
All shareholders shall cast their votes in sequence of sessions prescribed by the Chairman of the Meeting; and before casting
the votes; all shareholders shall be notified of the vote counting method.

2) Inthe Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders No.1/2552 on October 26th, 2009, the shareholders passed the
unanimous resolution to approve the Company’s disposition of assets of which sizes of transactions were at least 50% on the
basis of total value of compensation, thus, in accordance with guidelines prescribed by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and
reported in the Company’s Letters No.Nor.43/52 and Nor.46/52;

5. Leadership and Visions of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors shall participate in the determination of objectives, strategies, goals, and policies on business
operations of the Company; and shall consider and approve the business plans and budgets of the Company; and shall follow
up the performances to be in accordance with the prescribed objectives and policies; and shall carefully perform their duties
with skill and honesty.

6. Conflicts of Interests

The Board of Directors shall carefully prevent any conflicts of interests. Normally, related transactions of the Company shall
be the transactions, which have usually occurred; and there was no unusual transactions; and terms of pricing or procedures of
transactions consideration shall be in accordance with the system similar to the transactions made with the outsiders; provided
that the Company has disclosed the details and reasons of related transactions in the Notes to Financial Statements.



7.

Business Ethics
The Company has its policy to disclose the business operations, practices of directors and employees, missions to

customers, business partners, and the society; whereas, all related parties are well informed and have adhered to them as

guidelines for performance of duties according to the Company’s missions, with honesty and fairness. The Company has
regularly followed up the operations and related matters to be in accordance with the above-said policy of business ethics and

the provisions of disciplinary actions.

8.

Balance of Power of Non-Executive Directors
As of December 31st, 2009, the Board of Directors consisted of 12 members, including:

Executive directors 3 persons;
Non-executive directors 5 persons;
Independent director and audit director 4 persons (one-third of the whole committee);

Aggregation and Separation of Positions
The structure of management has shown the structure and scope of powers and responsibilities of the Board of Directors

and subcommittees, as well as the nomination process and term in office of the directors.

10.

11.

* The Chairman shall not be the same person as the President;

= The secretary of the Company shall give advice on legal matters and regulations;

* The majority of subcommittee shall be independent directors; and the Chairman of the subcommittee shall be an
independent director;

Remunerations for Directors and the Management
Refer to “Benefits and Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Management in 2009”
(@) Meeting allowances for each member of the Board of Directors;
(b) Total remunerations in terms of salaries and bonuses during January-December 2009 for 7 members of the
management.

Board of Directors’ Meeting
The Board of Directors has prescribed the monthly meeting schedule for the whole year in advance; and in each monthly

meeting, the secretary of the Company shall send invitation for the meeting, together with the meeting agenda and the meeting

documents for 7 days in advance so that the Board of Directors shall have enough time to study the documents before the

meeting.

In 2009, the Board of Directors has convened 12 ordinary meetings of the Board of Directors (no extraordinary meeting

was convened); and each of the ordinary meetings lasted for at least 2 hours; record of meeting attendances of each director

was as follows:

Name Term in Office No. of Meeting Attendances

1. Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana 12/12
2 Mr. Panas Simasathien 11/12
3. Mr. Vichai Chaitaneeyachat 12/12
4. Mrs. Achara Chandrachai From March 17th, 2009 8/9

5. Mr. Prasong Sukhum 2/12
6. Mr. Sompop Amatayakul Except March 17th - 11th, 2009 5/10
7. Mrs. Sutinee Khunwongsa From March 17th, 2009 8/9

8. Mr. Thitivat Suebsaeng 12/12
9. Mrs. Supung Tangsujaritpunt 11/12
10. Miss Dalad Sapthavichaikul 12/12
11. Capt. Supich Sankhagowit 12/12
12. Mr. Aksornprasit Darakananda 10/12
13. Mrs. Chantorntree Darakananda Until May 11th, 2009 1/5

14. Mrs. Saengsawang Mullikamas Until March 17th, 2009 3/5




N
12. Subcommittees

The Audit Committee shall be provided according to Requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand; and the Board of
Directors has appointed the Remuneration and Nominating Committee, presided by Mr. Sompop Amartayakul, an independent
director.

13. Internal Control System and Internal Audit

The Company has established the office of internal audit, a unit which shall report directly to the President and shall report
the audit result to the Audit Committee for independence in its audit function.

The Office of Internal Audit shall be obliged to audit the financial and operational activities of units and internal processes
to ensure that the main operations and significant financial activities of the Company have been effectively carried out in
accordance with the prescribed guidelines.

14. Report on the Board of Directors’ Responsibilities to the Financial Statements
Report on the Board of Directors’ responsibilities to the financial statements appeared on page 43

15. Relationship with Investors
Investors and interested persons in general may search the Company’s information from the Company’s website at http://
www.sahaunion.co.th/ut or contact the Accounting and Finance Division at Telephone No. 02-3231085-93 Ext.1113.
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Internal Control

N

The Company has provided the regulations of the Audit Committee by prescribing the duties and responsibilities on
the review so that the Company shall have proper and effective internal control system and internal audit system.

In 2009, the Audit Committee has considered and approved the internal audit plans and acknowledged the result of
internal audit, considered the management’s report and given the recommendations in favour of correction of errors and
followed up the result of improvements and reported to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis.

Moreover, the Audit Committee discussed with the certified auditor of Ernst & Young Office Limited without participa-
tion of the Company’s management to acknowledge the auditor’s remarks and to give opinions on the audit plan to ensure that
the preparation and disclosure of data in the financial reports shall be correct, complete and reliable; and the auditor has given
the opinions that no significant errors was found.

In the Board of Directors’ Meeting N0.2/2553 on February 16th, 2010, the Audit Committee has summarized the
opinions of the Board of Directors relating to the evaluation of adequacy of internal control system in 2009 by the Board of
Directors; whereas, the Board of Directors has given the opinions that the Company had its adequate internal control system
under 5 main components, as follows:

Part 1 The Organization and its Environment

The Board of Directors has supervised the determination of goals of business operation which are clear and measurable
and suitable to the changing business condition and not motivating employees’ acts in bad faith.

According to the organization structure, clear chains of command has been prescribed; and documents of work
procedures and operation manuals, including the code of conduct and the requirements of no conflicts of interests between the
management, employees and the Company’s businesses, as well as penalties in cases of violation thereof have been provided.

The Company has considered the fairness to its trading partners for the Company’s benefits in the long term.

Part 2 Risk Management

The Company has reported in the Board of Directors’ meeting on the marketing condition, exchange rates, work
performances in connection with the rules and regulations of the authority and the financial liquidity; whereas, the Company has
determined the risk factors affecting the business operation; and upon occurrence of any events, the Company shall analyze
and determine the operational guidelines and responsible persons, as well as the progress report of operations and the result
thereof.

Part 3 Executive Operation Control

The Company has divided the duties and responsibilities relating to approval, transactions recording and supervision
of separate storage of assets, clear determination of scope of powers and duties and approval limit of the management at each
level in writing. The Company has made transactions with major shareholders, directors, the management or related parties as
though such transactions have been made with the third parties; and has proposed the matter to the Audit Committee for
consideration before submitting the same for approval in the Board of Directors’ meeting.

Part 4 Information System and Communication

The Company has prepared the data relating to matters to be proposed to the Board of Directors for consideration;
moreover, related parties have clarified and answered the inquiries; and opinions or remarks of directors shall be recorded in the
minutes of the Board of Directors’ meeting.

Regarding the accounting operation, the Company has kept the supporting documents for transactions recording
and accounts in sections according to the period prescribed by law; and has also reviewed the accounting policies if they are
in accordance with the generally accepted principle of accounting and suitable to the nature of the Company’s businesses.

Part 5 Follow-up Systems

The Company has reported the monthly operating result in the Board of Directors’ meeting and has also explained
and given the corrective guidelines in the event that the operating result failed to meet the targets and it shall be regarded as
continued issues which must be corrected in issues that are deviated from the targets.

The Company has prescribed that the Internal Audit Office shall be obliged to review the operations and to report the
audit result to the Audit Committee directly with recommendations in favour of the business administration and to report the
same to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis.
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Disclosure of Related Transactions with People who May Have Conflicts in the Previous Year:

The Company had significant business transactions with the parent company, associated companies and related
companies; whereas, the majority of such business transactions were the sale of products and the purchase of raw materials at
the market prices; and the Company has disclosed the significant business transactions in the notes to financial statements
under the standard of accounting and the requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In 2009, the Company has disclosed the data to the Stock Exchange of Thailand relating to business transactions with
the related companies in the category of short-term letting of real property and disposition of unused assets; and the Company
has proceeded in accordance with categories of transactions as prescribed by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Necessity and Reasonableness of the Related Transactions
The group companies had their policy to establish a unit to supply raw materials to companies within the group in
order to gain more bargaining power on pricing and quantity, thus, for the highest benefits of the Company.

Measures or Processes of Related Transactions Approval

The related transactions shall be in accordance with the normal business practice for outsiders, with the process of
transactions approval according to the normal commercial system in general, relating to the reception and settlement of payments,
determination of due dates for each transaction, and supervision of the operations as prescribed.

Policy or Trends of the Related Transactions

The necessity and reasonableness of such transactions (which are often the normal commercial transactions in general),
either inter-trading of products or mutual borrowing, and mutual prices and returns shall be in accordance with the market
prices; or in case of interest calculation, the interest rates shall be equal to the interest rates in the financial market at a particular
period of time when such transaction has occurred; and the rates of returns received shall be equal to the market rates.
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Explanation and Analysis of Financial Status

=& and Operating Results

. Overview of the Operating Results:

Regarding the Company’s operating results in 2009 according to the separate financial statements, it showed that the
Company had its net profits of 15.92 million Baht, decreased by 13.86 million Baht when compared to the net profits of 29.78
million Baht in 2008; for the financial statements showing investments under the equity method, it revealed that the Company
had its net loss of 29.51 million Baht, or the operating result decreased by 11.53 million Baht when compared to the net loss of
17.98 million Baht in 2008, mainly because of decrease of its incomes from sales and services affected by the world economic
crisis, stoppage of business operation of finished fabric manufacturing and reduction of grey fabric cloth production capacity
according to the Company’s policy continuously from the previous year.

The following report of data shall be an overview of the operating result of the Company from the financial statements
showing investments under the equity method:

Analysis of the Previous Operating Results:

Incomes from Sales and Services:

The Company had its incomes from sales and services amounted to 579.55 million Baht, decreased by 338.90 million
Baht or equal to 36.9% when compared to those in 2008, mainly because of impact from the world economic crisis, the
customers’ request for postponement of delivery of purchased products and deceleration of new purchase orders in the first
half of the year 2009, and stoppage of its business operation in the dyeing and finishing process since August 16th, 2008; as
a result, the Company’s incomes from sale of finished fabric in the original inventory decreased.

Other Incomes:
The Company had other incomes amounted to 88.58 million Baht, decreased by 2.48 million Baht or equal to 2.7%
when compared to those in 2008.

Other incomes included the income from sale of remnants of raw materials, profits from disposition of unused building,
tools and equipment, income from letting of assets, profits from exchange rates and receivable dividend from other long-term
investments.

Selling and Administrative Cost and Expense:
The Company had the cost of sales and services amounted to 559.32 million Baht, decreased by 296.72 million Baht
or equal to 34.7% when compared to those in 2008.

The Company had the selling and administrative expense amounted to 80.18 million Baht, decreased by 32.80 million
Baht or equal to 29.0% when compared to those in 2008, mainly because of control and decrease of the selling and administrative
expense in accordance with the decrease of incomes and expenses relating to employees when compared to those in 2008 (as
in 2008, the Company had paid the severance pay to employees due to its stoppage of business operation in the bleaching
process.

Moreover, the Company had its financial expenses including the interest expense, decreased by 10.49 million Baht or
equal to 48.5%.

Other Expenses:
In 2009, the Company had no allowances for impairment of investments when compared to the allowances for
impairment of investments amounted to 20.97 million Baht in 2008.

Profit (Loss):
The Company had the profits before recognition of shares of losses from investments in the associated companies
and financial expenses increased by 9.12 million Baht.

However, the Company had to recognize the shares of losses from investments in the associated companies amounted
to 46.98 million Baht and the financial expenses amounted to 11.16 million Baht.
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In summary, in 2009, the Company had its net loss of 29.51 million Baht or the loss increased by 11.53 million Baht.

The ratio of net profit (loss) to the total income in 2009 was equal to 4.4%; meanwhile, in 2008, the ratio was equal to 1.8%.

The rate of returns to the Shareholder’s equity in 2009 was equal to 4.5%; meanwhile, in 2008, the rate was equal to 2.7%.

Financial Status:
Changes in the financial status of the Company can be summarized, as follows:

Assets:

Components of Assets:

As of December 31st, 2009, the Company had its current assets of 361.61 million Baht and non-current assets of
662.45 million Baht and the total assets of 1,024.05 million Baht, decreased by 138.50 million Baht or equal to 11.9% when
compared to those at the end of 2008.

Summary of significant particulars of changes:

« Net inventory decreased by 62.02 million Baht;

« Investments in the associated companies decreased by 34.01 million Baht;

« Building, machinery and equipment decreased by 70.62 million Baht;

= Other assets, including accounts receivable, long-term investments, etc., increased by 28.15 million Baht

Quality of Assets :

As of December 31st, 2009, the balance of accounts receivable was 132.25 million Baht or equal to 12.9% of the total
assets. Regarding the sale of products to customers in foreign countries, the Company required its customers to open L/C
before the delivery of products; however, the Company has prescribed the criteria of allowances for doubtful debts based on
the period of overdue payments and the repayment capability of individual debtor. In 2009, there was no accounts receivable
with overdue payments; therefore, the Company had no allowances for doubtful debts.

As of December 31st, 2009, the balance of net inventory was 183.07 million Baht. The Company has prescribed the
criteria of allowances for devaluation of inventory, based on the outstanding period of inventory and the condition of products
and/or obsoleteness of products; however, the Company has improved the criteria to be appropriate and up-to-date. In 2009,
the Company had the provisions for diminution of inventory value amounted to 25.42 million Baht or equal to 13.9%, which
decreased in terms of ratio and value of provisions when compared to those in 2008 of which provisions for diminution of
inventory value amounted to 41.39 million Baht or equal to 16.9%.

Liabilities:

As of December 31st, 2009, the Company had its current liabilities of 272.45 million Baht; non-current liabilities of
99.23 million Baht; and the total liabilities of 371.68 million Baht, decreased by 129.76 million Baht or equal to 25.9% when
compared to those at the end of 2008.

The current liabilities decreased by 119.63 million Baht or equal to 30.5% when compared to those at the end of 2008.
The non-current liabilities decreased by 10.13 million Baht or equal to 9.3% when compared to those at the end of 2008.

Shareholder’s Equity:
As of December 31st, 2009, the Company had the shareholder’s equity value of 652.37 million Baht, decreased by
8.74 million Baht or equal to 1.3% when compared to those in 2008; and the changing amount can be divided into 2 parts, i.e.:

Part 1: Unrealized loss from the changing value of investment increased by 20.77 million Baht;

Part 2: Unappropriated retained loss increased by 29.51 million Baht;
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Source of Capital:
Regarding the capital structure of the Company as of December 31st, 2009, the Company’s debt-to-equity ratio was
0.57:1; meanwhile, in 2008, the Company’s debt-to-equity ratio was 0.76:1. In 2009, the said ratio decreased resulting from
the attemptsto repay short-term loans to the related companies and financial institutions; moreover, the accounts payable also
decreased resulting from the reduction of purchase orders of raw materials.

Liquidity:
Regarding the cash flow statements as of December 31st, 2009, the Company had its cash and cash equivalent of
27.52 million Baht, increased by 1.31 million Baht when compared to those in 2008.

Significant transactions are as follows:

1. Cash flow from operational activities increased by 53.86 million Baht;

The Company had its profits from business operation before changes in assets and liabilities amounted to 25.85
million Baht; transactions of changes in assets and liabilities amounted to 40.09 million Baht, mainly because of the release and
conversion of inventory into cash flow, acceptance of debt repayment on the due date, and repayment of debts under the
trading conditions. The Company paid the interest amounted to 11.21 million Baht and paid the withholding income tax
amounted to 0.87 million Baht.

2. Cash flow from investment activities increased by 210.36 million Baht;

The Company spent 4.42 million Baht on its purchase of machinery and equipment and received cash from disposi-
tion of unused building, machinery and equipment amounted to 32.19 million Baht; received a deposit from its sale of land
amounted to 160.30 million Baht; and received the dividend from other long-term investments amounted to 2.30 million Baht.

3. Cash flow from financing activities decreased by 262.91 million Baht;

The Company repaid the bank overdraft and short-term loans from financial institutions amounted to 102.91 million
Baht; and repaid the short-term loans from the related businesses amounted to 160.00 million Baht.

Investment Expense:
In 2009, the Company had its investment expense relating to its purchase of machinery and equipment amounted to
4.42 million Baht.

Main Factors and Influences Potentially Affecting the Operating Result or Financial Status in the
Future:

« Customers decelerated the purchase orders and reduced the volume of products at each purchase; and accelerated
the delivery of products, affected by the world economic crisis;

= Product pricing is still a main factor of competitiveness;

« Markets in the European countries have given the importance to the standard of environmental-friendly products
and standard of labour protection and social responsibilities which are regarded as requirements for the Seller’s code
of conduct;

The Auditor’s Remuneration

1. Audit Fee

The Company’s auditor in 2009 was Mr. Narong Pantawong or Mr. Suphachai Panyawattano or Miss Siraporn
Eur-Anankul or Mr. Termpong Opanaphan of the Ernst & Young Co., Ltd.The Company has determined the auditor’s remuneration
of 470,000 Baht per year; and the interim financial statement review fees for 3 quarters, totally 360,000 Baht; Audit expenses
for 3 quarters is 30,000 Baht and the total audit fees of 860,000 Baht per year. The Company has not paid the audit fees to the
auditor or person or business in connection with the auditor and the audit office of the auditor.

2. Non-Audit Fee

The Company has not paid any non-audit fee except the above-said audit fee; and there was no unfinished non-audit,
which must be paid to the auditor or the said audit office in the next year.
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Report of the Audit Committee

To Shareholders:

The Audit Committee consists of 3 independent directors, i.e., Dr. Achara Chandrachai, the
Chairman of the Audit Committee; Mr. Prasong Sukhum, and Ms. Suthinee Khunwongsa, the audit directors.
In 2009, the Audit Committee has convened 5 meetings; one of which was attended by all members of the
Audit Committee; and Mr. Prasong Sukhum was absent in 4 meetings.

In 2009, the Audit Committee has fully performed their duties as prescribed in the Charter of
the Audit Committee and has reported the audit result to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis, which
can be summarized, as follows:

1. Discuss with the auditor, without participation of the Company’s management, to acknowledge
the remarks of the auditor and to give comments on the audit schemes to ensure that the process of
preparation and disclosure of data in the financial report shall be correct, complete and reliable;

2. Review quarterly financial statements and the financial statements of 2009 to ensure that
the financial statements shall be correct, complete and reliable for disclosure of data in the financial reports,
related transactions of relevant companies, transactions which may cause conflicts of interests and to
ensure that the financial statements shall be duly provided in accordance with the generally accepted
principle of accounting and with the Regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand;

3. Consider and approve the audit schemes within 2009; and acknowledge the result of
internal audit;

4. Consider the management’s report and give recommendations in favour of the administration of
work in terms of correction of errors and follow-up of improvements;

5. Review and evaluate the adequacy of such proper and effective internal control system;

6. Take partin the election and determination of Remunerations for the auditor and to propose the
same to the Board of Directors for approval in the AGM;

7. Evaluate the performances of the Audit Committee in accordance with the Charter of the Audit
Committee; and in conformity with the guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand;

In summary, the Audit Committee has continuously given its importance to the internal control
so that the Company shall have its good corporate governance and proper and adequate internal control
in compliance with the law, rules and regulations relating to the Company’s business operation.

(Dr. Achara Chandrachai)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Reporting of the Board of Directors’ Responsibilities

to the Financial Reports

The Board of Directors shall assume the full responsibilities for all financial statements of the
company and financial information appeared in the annual report. The financial statements were prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting standards in Thailand, while the company applied appropriate
accounting policies, with careful consideration and estimates and also revealed important information in Notes
to Financial Statements.

The Board of Directors has maintained the effective internal control system to reasonably ensure
that the recording of accounting information was correct, complete, and enough to maintain the assets and to
realize the weakness to prevent from any corruption or abnormal operations significantly.

For this purpose, the Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee comprising independent
directors and non-executive directors responsible for the quality of financial reports and the internal control
system. Comments made by the Audit Committee on this subject are listed in the Annual Report.

The Board of Directors concluded that the company’s overall internal control system was satisfactory
and adequate to give credibility to the financial statements of the company as of December 31st, 2009.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

(Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana) (Mr. Vichai Chaithaneeyachat)
Chairman Managing Director
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9 wveeioRuy 652,371,974 661,109,102 709,030,931 687,509,994
sunii~uuas vy 1,024,051,879  1,162,560,772  1,080,710,836  1,188,951,664
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579,547,690 918,447,515 579,547,690 918,447,616
17,022,155 17,941,959 17,022,155 17,941,959
30,990,411 3,774,979 30,990,411 3,774,979

- 36,719,830 - 67,803,661
14,147,987 13,293,167 14,147,987 13,293,157
2,509,684 73,261 2,509,684 73,261
2,300,000 2,560,000 2,300,000 2,560,000
21,611,894 16,706,136 23,816,194 17,539,542

668,129,721 1,009,506,837 670,334,021  1,041,424,064

559,322,647 856,044,262 559,322,647 856,044,262
21,661,694 33,383,960 21,661,694 33,383,960
49,486,474 68,072,213 49,486,474 68,072,213

9,132,146 11,527,499 9,132,146 11,527,499
- 20,967,639 3,753,000 20,967,639

639,502,861 989,995,673 643,255,861 989,995,673
28,626,860 19,511,264 27,078,160 51,428,491

(46,984,402) (16,842,750) - -

(18,357,642) 3,668,614 27,078,160 51,428,491

(11,1567,223) (21,650,434) (11,167,223) (21,650,434)

(29,614,765) (17,981,920) 15,920,937 29,778,057

(1.12) (0.87) (0.17) 0.20
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mlsemu)igslifafusdeann
NuiFauru m3wasuudasuaimSuasmy mls ¢
foanuazdrazuds wannindifiesns  wanmingd ey dn i Sehilddn 5
LN WU Nalny YDILZEN VDIUIENTI TeINAYINg (1) kRt
ganANWAD i Jufl 31 Suanmw 2550 150,000,000 450,000,000 1,909,500 8,005,911 108,536,625 (25,670,006) 692,880,930
1AMy A5TIUVDIRUAUAREY - - (3,900,000) (9,889,908) - - (13,789,908)
MU 15 mnsul - - - - - (17,981,920)  (17,981,920)
#anALMAD & ufi 31 SuanAu 2551 150,000,000 450,000,000 (1,990,500) (1,883,997) 108,535,625 (43,56561,926) 661,109,102
ganALMAD & Jufi 31 SuanAu 2551 150,000,000 450,000,000 (1,990,500) (1,883,997) 108,536,625 (43,561,926) 661,109,102
yarmgRisTsuesRuasuiiiniy - - 5,600,000 15,177,637 - - 20,777,637
anu 15 mnsul - - - - - (29,514,765)  (29,514,765)
sanAewAD i ufl 31 Suaneu 2552 150,000,000 450,000,000 3,609,500 13,293,640 108,635,626 (73,066,691) 662,371,974
SUMIRUANIEAINS
ls@anu)
figalaiifnduase
annmsulaeuunas
Nuauiu yamRuawuly ls ¢ w
fiopnuazgnszudn nannneiiiionns M IIUA- Selallédn 53
UL N5 U alay VDILIEN 10NN NINY (@1091) ERt!
ganRWED & Uil 31 SulnAu 2550 150,000,000 450,000,000 1,909,500 108,536,625 (48,813,088) 661,631,937
1AMy A5TINVDIIUATYUANAY - - (3,900,000 - - (3,900,000
ls 5wl - - - - 29,778,067 29,778,067
ganALMAD & Jufi 31 SudnAu 2551 150,000,000 450,000,000 (1,990,500) 108,535,625 (19,035,031) 687,509,994
ganANLAED & Jufl 31 Suaneu 2551 150,000,000 450,000,000 (1,990,500) 108,535,525 (19,035,031) 687,509,994
yamyfsTsuesRuasuiiindy - - 5,600,000 - - 5,600,000
fils 5wl - - - - 15,920,937 15,920,937
sanAwan  uil 31 SudnA 2552 150,000,000 450,000,000 3,609,500 108,535,625 (3,114,094) 709,030,931

mngwadsrneuswmstudy untwssswnsitull
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Dmm | zw [mm || o

3Tl WY AanfanTsueLliueu
ls @anu) s (29,514,765) (17,981,920) 15,920,937 29,778,057
emsdiunsgnupeails @ew) 5duRku 8 w35 @e)

ANNAANTTUATUNU
AL pHT1AN 49,554,169 56,175,219 49,554,169 56,175,219
ﬂ"]Lﬁaﬂwsaﬂawa\agam“uﬁwmmﬁa (laund) (14,187,919) 8,679,782 (14,187,919) 8,679,782
flsanamsaming “unsneliuau3mnsau - (36,719,830) - (67,803,651)
mlsanmsdmhefiu enasuazadnaal (32,230,068) (5.407,862) (32,230,068) (5.407,862)
ﬁﬂﬁi’ﬂwu’lﬂqﬂﬂiiﬁ 1,239,657 1,632,883 1,239,657 1,632,883
Afamafoefaeatuamy - 20,967,639 3,763,000 20,967,639
untenanuanduamuluusms 46,984,402 15,842,750 - -
Suinaldannmslildanmssedindas (2,262,367) (855,361) (4,466,667) (1,688,767)
L“quﬂuwa%’umm@uamuszmm’aﬁu (2,300,000) (2,550,000) (2,300,000) (2,550,000)
TounauRuilunafsans (990,270) - (990,270) -
mlsnndanuandsuiisdiifiatuade (68,257) (575,997) (68,257) (575,997)
19599 RUBA s kA UL wHandneu (aundy) (505,555) 5,418,048 (505,555) 5,418,048
ﬁﬂ%@hmamﬁa 10,132,742 20,717,289 10,132,742 20,717,289
Mlsanmssifiununsumswasuudaduunsne
WAzl -usuey 25,851,769 65,342,640 25,851,769 65,342,640
“unsngsifiuny (Riu) anas
@ﬂ‘wﬁmiﬁﬂ (16,905,176) 124,528,769 (16,905,176) 124,528,769
“uAALRRD 76,211,627 100,855,895 76,211,627 100,855,895
“uwi”wsimguﬁﬂuﬁu 891,191 13,312,935 891,191 13,312,935
“unsnglinyuioudu - 517,017 - 517,017
Wi~ usin S uiinty (anas)
niinsdn (16,119,124) (22,745,331) (16,119,124) (22,745,331)
Aldanefsans 2,066,316 (11,317,464) 2,066,316 (11,317,464)
mﬁ“umuﬁsuﬁu (893,639) (2,018,425) (893,639) (2,018,425)
1909 RUT ALBE WAz UL ATANTNeU (5,158,760) (20,193,744) (5,158,760) (20,193,744)
Ru annfanTsNaL v 65,944,204 248,282,292 65,944,204 248,282,292
epandy (11,211,826) (21,949,530) (11,211,826) (21,949,530)
NuMBRUlAN u fidy (868,916) (1,661,363) (868,916) (1,661,363)
Ry o nBanfanssusiiiuey 53,863,462 224,671,399 53,863,462 224,671,399
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KU A nSanfRanIIuaeuY 210,363,670 29,480,580 210,363,670 29,480,580

3zl WU AANAANTINARNIINY
FuiinfuiBuasfuiBuszes uain andums@uanas  (102914,357)  (103446662)  (102,914,357) (103,445,662)

Frashuugdusses Hanfamsfifeadeeiu (160,000,000) (140,000,000) (160,000,000) (140,000,000)
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Ru auazsenmsfisuintu aiudy ns 1,312,775 10,706,317 1,312,775 10,706,317
[u auazyemafisuwintu afud 26,207,399 15,501,082 26,207,399 15,501,082
Ru auazsensiisuwinky adated 27,520,174 26,207,399 27,520,174 26,207,399

doyanszu R adauusidy
Menaildlditu o
msasulun3smsausy unswddy
l3du @ (rnawe 10) - 190,000,000 - 190,000,000
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Report and financial statements

Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited
31 December 2009

Report of Independent Auditor
To the Shareholders of Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying balance sheet in which the equity method is applied of Union
Textile Industries Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2009, the related statements of income, changes
in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and have audited the separate financial
statements of Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited for the same year. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and the completeness of the presentation.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. The financial
statements in which the equity method is applied and the separate financial statements of Union Textile Industries
Public Company Limited for the year ended 31 December 2008 were audited in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards by another auditor of our firm who, under his report dated 25 February 2009,
expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. |
believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited, as at 31 December 2009, the results of
its operations and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles.
N 1 r rd ]
ARL N | o A\ i1

Termphong Opanaphan
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4501

Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 17 February 2010



Balance sheets

. Asat 31 December 2009 and 2008

B it Bany

Note
Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade accounts receivable
Related parties
Unrelated parties
Total trade accounts receivable
Amounts due from related parties 7
Inventories - net 8
Other current assets

Unused land classified as held for sale 9
Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investments in associated companies - net 10
Other long-term investments - net 11
Property, plant and equipment - net 12
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

Separate financial statements

2009 2008 2009 2008
27,520,174 26,207,399 27,520,174 26,207,399
31,630,831 65,716,488 31,630,831 65,716,488

100,623,114 49,564,024 100,623,114 49,564,024
132,253,945 115,280,512 132,253,945 115,280,512
7,897,290 5,697,990 7,897,290 5,697,990
183,067,834 245,091,542 183,067,834 245,091,542
6,572,427 8,794,002 6,572,427 8,794,002
357,311,670 401,071,445 357,311,670 401,071,445
4,293,509 - 4,293,509 -
361,605,179 401,071,445 361,605,179 401,071,445
154,588,143 188,599,208 211,247,100 215,000,100
94,481,661 88,881,661 94,481,661 88,881,661
413,057,116 483,678,678 413,057,116 483,678,678
319,780 319,780 319,780 319,780
662,446,700 761,479,327 719,105,657 787,880,219

1,024,051,879

1,162,550,772

1,080,710,836

1,188,951,664




Balance sheets (continued)

. Asat 31 December 2009 and 2008

Financial statements

B wnit Bany

in which the equity method is applied

Separate financial statements

Note 2009 2008 2009 2008
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from
financial institutions 13 292,627 103,206,984 292,627 103,206,984
Trade accounts payable
Related parties 7 66,890,655 94,378,404 66,890,655 94,378,404
Unrelated parties 26,263,691 14,895,066 26,263,691 14,895,066
Total trade accounts payable 93,154,346 109,273,470 93,154,346 109,273,470
Amounts due to related parties 7 103,576 910,466 103,576 910,466
Deposit received from sale of land 9 160,299,375 - 160,299,375 -
Short-term loans from related party 7 - 160,000,000 - 160,000,000
Other current liabilities
Accrued expenses 17,782,496 15,884,798 17,782,496 15,884,798
Others 820,962 2,808,447 820,962 2,808,447
Total current liabilities 272,453,382 392,084,165 272,453,382 392,084,165
Non-current liabilities
Provision for employee compensation and
pension expenses 38,381,957 44,046,272 38,381,957 44,046,272
Deferred income from use of plants 12 60,844,566 65,311,233 60,844,566 65,311,233
Total non-current liabilities 99,226,523 109,357,505 99,226,523 109,357,505
Total liabilities 371,679,905 501,441,670 371,679,905 501,441,670
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Registered
15,000,000 preference shares of Baht 10 each 150,000,000 150,000,000 150,000,000 150,000,000
45,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each 450,000,000 450,000,000 450,000,000 450,000,000
600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000
Issued and fully paid
15,000,000 preference shares of Baht 10 each 150,000,000 150,000,000 150,000,000 150,000,000
45,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each 450,000,000 450,000,000 450,000,000 450,000,000
600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000
Unrealised gain (loss) from change in value of investments
Available-for-sale securities of the Company 11 3,609,500 (1,990,500) 3,609,500 (1,990,500)
Available-for-sale securities
of the associated company 13,293,640 (1,883,997) - -
Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve 15 108,535,525 108,535,525 108,535,525 108,535,525
Unappropriated (deficits) (73,066,691) (43,551,926) (3,114,094) (19,035,031)
Total shareholders’ equity 652,371,974 661,109,102 709,030,931 687,509,994

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 1,024,051,879

1,162,550,772

1,080,710,836

1,188,951,664

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Income statements

B oniBany

Revenues
Sales and services income
Other income
Sales of scrap
Gains on sales of property, plant and equipment
Gains on disposal of assets to associated company 10
Rental income
Exchange gains
Dividend from other long-term investments 11
Others
Total revenues
Expenses
Cost of sales and services
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Management benefit expenses 7
Other expenses - loss on impairment of investments 10, 11
Total expenses
Income before share of loss from
investments in associates and finance cost
Share of loss from investments in associated companies10
Income (loss) before finance cost
Finance costs
Net income (loss) for the year 17

Basic earnings per share 18

Net income (loss)

For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

Separate financial statements

2009 2008 2009 2008
579,547,690 918,447,515 579,547,690 918,447,515
17,022,155 17,941,959 17,022,155 17,941,959
30,990,411 3,774,979 30,990,411 3,774,979
- 36,719,830 - 67,803,651
14,147,987 13,293,157 14,147,987 13,293,157
2,509,584 73,261 2,509,584 73,261
2,300,000 2,550,000 2,300,000 2,550,000
21,611,894 16,706,136 23,816,194 17,539,542
668,129,721  1,009,506,837 670,334,021 1,041,424,064
550,322,547 856,044,262 550,322,547 856,044,262
21,561,694 33,383,960 21,561,694 33,383,960
49,486,474 68,072,213 49,486,474 68,072,213
9,132,146 11,527,499 9,132,146 11,527,499
- 20,967,639 3,753,000 20,967,639
639,502,861  989,995573 643,255,861 989,995,573
28,626,860 19,511,264 27,078,160 51,428,491
(46,984,402) (15,842,750) - -
(18,357,542) 3,668,514 27,078,160 51,428,491
(11,157,223) (21,650,434)  (11,157,223)  (21,650,434)
(29,514,765) (17,981,920) 15,920,937 29,778,057
(1.12) (0.87) (0.11) 0.20

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of changes in shareholders’ equity

W Forthe years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

B wnit Bany

Financial statements in which the equity method is applied

Issued and paid-up

Unrealised gain (loss) from change

in value of investment

share capital Available-for-sale  Available-for-sale Retained earnings
Preference Ordinary securities of securities of the Appropriated - Unappropriated
shares shares the Company associate company  statutory reserve (deficit) Total
Balance as at 31 December 2007 150,000,000 450,000,000 1,909,500 8,005,911 108,535,525 (25,570,006) 692,880,930
Decrease in fair value of investments - - (3,900,000) (9,889,908) - - (13,789,908)
Net loss for the year - - - - - (17,981,920) (17,981,920)
Balance as at 31 December 2008 150,000,000 450,000,000 (1,990,500) (1,883,997) 108,535,525 (43,551,926) 661,109,102
Balance as at 31 December 2008 150,000,000 450,000,000 (1,990,500) (1,883,997) 108,535,525 (43,551,926) 661,109,102
Increase in fair value of investments - - 5,600,000 15,177,637 - - 20,777,637
Net loss for the year - - - - - (29,514,765) (29,514,765)
Balance as at 31 December 2009 150,000,000 450,000,000 3,609,500 13,293,640 108,535,525 (73,066,691) 652,371,974
Separate financial statements
Unrealised gain (loss)
from change in value
of investment in
Issued and paid-up available-for-sale Retained earnings
share capital securities of Appropriated - Unappropriated
Preference shares  Ordinary shares the Company statutory reserve (deficit) Total
Balance as at 31 December 2007 150,000,000 450,000,000 1,909,500 108,535,525 (48,813,088) 661,631,937
Decrease in fair value of investment - - (3,900,000) - - (3,900,000)
Net income for the year - - - - 29,778,057 29,778,057
Balance as at 31 December 2008 150,000,000 450,000,000 (1,990,500) 108,535,525 (19,035,031) 687,509,994
Balance as at 31 December 2008 150,000,000 450,000,000 (1,990,500) 108,535,525 (19,035,031) 687,509,994
Increase in fair value of investment - - 5,600,000 - - 5,600,000
Net income for the year - - - - 15,920,937 15,920,937
Balance as at 31 December 2009 150,000,000 450,000,000 3,609,500 108,535,525 (3,114,094) 709,030,931

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cash flow statements

W Forthe years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

B wnit Bany

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

Separate financial statements

2009 2008 2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income (loss) (29,514,765) (17,981,920) 15,920,937 29,778,057
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash

provided by (paid from) operating activities:

Depreciation 49,554,169 56,175,219 49,554,169 56,175,219

Allowance for diminution in value of inventories (reversal) (14,187,919) 8,679,782 (14,187,919) 8,679,782

Gains on disposal of assets to associated company - (36,719,830) - (67,803,651)

Gains on sales of property, plant and equipment (32,230,068) (5,407,862) (32,230,068) (5,407,862)

Write-off of equipment 1,239,657 1,632,883 1,239,657 1,632,883

Allowance for impairment loss on investments - 20,967,639 3,753,000 20,967,639

Share of loss from investment in associated companies 46,984,402 15,842,750 - -

Recognition of deferred income from use of plants (2,262,367) (855,361) (4,466,667) (1,688,767)

Dividend from other long-term investments (2,300,000) (2,550,000) (2,300,000) (2,550,000)

Reversal of dividend payable (990,270) - (990,270) -

Unrealised gains on exchange (68,257) (575,997) (68,257) (575,997)

Provision for employee compensation

and pension expenses (reversal) (505,555) 5,418,048 (505,555) 5,418,048

Interest expenses 10,132,742 20,717,289 10,132,742 20,717,289
Income from operating activities before changes in

operating assets and liabilities 25,851,769 65,342,640 25,851,769 65,342,640
Operating assets (increase) decrease

Trade accounts receivable (16,905,176) 124,528,769 (16,905,176) 124,528,769

Inventories 76,211,627 100,855,895 76,211,627 100,855,895

Other current assets 891,191 13,312,935 891,191 13,312,935

Other non-current assets - 517,017 - 517,017
Operating liabilities increase (decrease)

Trade accounts payable (16,119,124) (22,745,331) (16,119,124) (22,745,331)

Accrued expenses 2,066,316 (11,317,464) 2,066,316 (11,317,464)

Other current liabilities (893,639) (2,018,425) (893,639) (2,018,425)

Provision for employees compensation

and pension expenses (5,158,760) (20,193,744) (5,158,760) (20,193,744)

Cash from operating activities 65,944,204 248,282,292 65,944,204 248,282,292

Cash paid for interest expenses (11,211,826) (21,949,530) (11,211,826) (21,949,530)

Cash paid for withholding income tax (868,916) (1,661,363) (868,916) (1,661,363)
Net cash from operating activities 53,863,462 224,671,399 53,863,462 224,671,399

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Cash flow statements (continoued)

. For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

B wnit Bany

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment

Deposit received from sale of land

Dividend from other long-term investments

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Decrease in bank overdrafts and short-term loans
from financial institutions

Repayment of short-term loans from related party

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplement cash flows information:
Non cash-transaction
Investment in an associated company
by in-kind assets (Note 10)

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

Separate financial statements

2009 2008 2009 2008
(4,421,446) (3,435,237) (4,421,446) (3,435,237)
52,185,741 30,365,817 52,185,741 30,365,817

160,299,375 - 160,299,375 -
2,300,000 2,550,000 2,300,000 2,550,000
210,363,670 29,480,580 210,363,670 29,480,580

(102,914,357)  (103,445,662)  (102,914,357)  (103,445,662)

(160,000,000)  (140,000,000)  (160,000,000)  (140,000,000)

(262,914,357)  (243,445,662)  (262,914,357)  (243,445,662)

1,312,775 10,706,317 1,312,775 10,706,317
26,207,399 15,501,082 26,207,399 15,501,082
27,520,174 26,207,399 27,520,174 26,207,399

- 190,000,000 - 190,000,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to financial statements

1.2

13

2.2

- For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

General information

Corporate information

Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited ( “the Company” ) is a public company incorporated and domiciled in
Thailand. Its parent company is Saha-Union Public Company Limited, which was incorporated in Thailand. The
Company is principally engaged in the manufacture and distribution of textiles. It also provides bleaching and dyeing
services to some customers but the revenue from these services is relatively insignificant. The Company’s registered
address is 1828 Sukhumvit Road, Bangchak Sub District, Phrakanong District, Bangkok.

Since 16 August 2008, the Company has not provided bleaching and dyeing services.

Economic crisis

The financial crisis experienced by the United States of America over the past two years has had a far reaching adverse
effect on the global economy. At present, the economic crisis has eased. However, it continues to affect the business
and financial plans of Thailand enterprises and asset values, and there remains uncertainty as to when the global
economy will return to normalcy. These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of facts currently known
to the Company, and on estimates and assumptions currently considered appropriate. However, they could be adversely
affected by an array of future events.

Fundamental accounting assumption

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Company had losses from its core business. The losses are the result of
product price pressure due to stiff competition from foreign textile manufacturers. The situation is being closely monitored
by the management, and there has been a reorientation of the business to reduce sales volume and production overall,
and focus on sales of more profitable products, as a response to current and future volatility in the business environment.
Moreover, the Company still has funds available for its operations. The financial statements have therefore been
prepared under the going concern basis and do not include any adjustments which might be required should the
Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards enunciated under the Accounting
Professions Act B.E. 2547 and their presentation has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification
of the Department of Business Development dated 30 January 2009, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial
statements in English language have been translated from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the accounting
policies.

The separate financial statements, which present investments in associated companies presented under the cost method,
have been prepared solely for the benefit of the public.

Adoption of new accounting standards

In June 2009, the Federation of Accounting Professions issued Notification No. 12/2552, assigning new numbers to
Thai Accounting Standards that match the corresponding International Accounting Standards. The numbers of Thai
Accounting Standards as referred to in these financial statements reflect such change.

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued Notification No. 86/2551 and 16/2552, mandating the use of new
accounting standards, financial reporting standard and accounting treatment guidance as follows.



3.1

3.2

4.2

N
Accounting standards, financial reporting standard and accounting treatment guidance which are effective

for the current year
Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
(revised 2007)
TAS 36 (revised 2007) Impairment of Assets
TFRS 5 (revised 2007) Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Accounting Treatment Guidance for Leasehold Right
Accounting Treatment Guidance for Business Combination under Common Control

These accounting standards, financial reporting standard and accounting treatment guidance became effective for the
financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2009. The management has assessed the effect of
these standards and believes that Accounting Treatment Guidance for Leasehold Right and Accounting Treatment
Guidance for Business Combination under Common Control are not relevant to the business of the Company, while
Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements (revised 2007) and TAS 36 (revised 2007) do
not have any significant impact on the financial statements for the current year.

TFRS 5 (revised 2007) “Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations” has an impact to the financial
statements for the current year. The impactis that the Company has classified non-current assets that are to be sold
within one year as non-current assets held for sale, and separately presented them under current assets in the balance
sheet. In addition, the book values of such assets have been recorded at the lower of book value and fair value less
costs to sell, and they are not depreciated.

Accounting standards which are not effective for the current year
Effective date

TAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and

Disclosure of Government Assistance 1 January 2012
TAS 24 (revised 2007) Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2011
TAS 40 Investment Property 1 January 2011

However, TAS 24 (revised 2007) and TAS 40 allow early adoption by the entity before the effective date.

The management of the Company has assessed the effect of these standards and believes that TAS 20 is not relevant
to the business of the Company, while TAS 24 (revised 2007) and TAS 40 will not have any significant impact on the
financial statements for the year in which it is initially applied.

Significant accounting policies

Revenue Recognition

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when the significant risks and reward of ownership of the goods have passed to the
buyers. Sales are the invoiced value, excluding value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting discounts and
allowances.

Rendering of services
Service revenue is recognised when services have been rendered taking into account the stage of completion.

Dividends
Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividends is established.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Trade accounts receivable

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the
estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection
experiences and analysis of debt aging.

Inventories
Finished goods and work in process are valued at the lower of standard cost (which approximates actual cost) and net
realisable value. Standard cost includes all production costs and attributable factory overheads.

Raw materials and chemicals are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) and net realisable value, while
spare parts and factory supplies are valued at the lower of average cost and net realisable value. They are charged to
production costs whenever consumed.

Unused assets classified as held for sale

Unused assets classified as held for sale are assets whose carrying amounts will be recovered through a sales transaction
rather than through continuing use. Such sales transaction should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed
sale within one year from the date of classification. The assets are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell, and they are not depreciated.

Investments

a) Investment in available-for-sale securities is stated at fair value. Changes in the carrying amounts of securities are
recorded as separate items in shareholders’ equity until the securities are sold, when the changes are then included
in determining income.

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year as quoted
on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

b) Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as other investments, are stated at
cost net of allowance for loss on diminution in value (if any).

¢) Investments in associated companies are accounted for in the financial statements in which the equity method is
applied using the equity method.

d) Investments in associated companies are accounted for in the separate financial statements at cost.

Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation
Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for loss
on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the following
estimated useful lives:
Assets purchased since
Assets purchased before 1 January 2008

1 January 2008 and onwards
Buildings and building improvement 20 years 20 years
Machinery and equipment 10, 20 years 5 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 3,10 years 3, 5 years
Motor vehicles 10 years 5 years

Depreciation is included in determining income.

No depreciation is provided on land, assets under installation and under construction and unused assets.



4.8

4.9

4.10

411

4.12

4.13
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Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company, whether directly or
indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company.

They also include associated companies and individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Company
that gives them significant influence over the Company, key management personnel, directors and officers with authority
in the planning and direction of the Company’s operations.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at
the balance sheet date, with the exception of those covered by forward exchange contracts, which are translated at the
contracted rates.

Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

Impairment of assets

At each reporting date, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of the property, plant and equipment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognised
when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in
use, is less than the carrying amount. In determining value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by a valuation model that, based on information available, reflects the amount that the
Company could obtain from the disposal of the asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing
parties, after deducting the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.

Employee benefits
Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund and provident fund are recognised as expenses
when incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation.

Deferred income from use of plants

Deferred income arising from allowing another party to use plants is recorded at the value of investment in the associated
company which the Company has acquired through contribution of such plants as capital. The deferred income is
recognised as income on a straight-line basis over a period of 15 years in accordance with the terms of in the land lease
agreement.

Income Tax
Income tax is provided in the accounts based on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.

Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles at times requires
management to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judg
ments and estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures and actual results could differ. Significant judgments and
estimates are as follows:
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Allowance of diminution in value of inventory

In determining an allowance of diminution in value of inventory, the management makes judgment and estimates net
realisable value of inventory based on the amount the inventories are expected to realise. These estimates take into
consideration fluctuations of price or cost directly relating to events occurring after the end of the period. Also, the
management makes judgment and estimates expected loss from stock obsolescence based upon aging profile of
inventories and the prevailing economic condition.

Impairment of investment in available-for-sale securities and other investments

The Company treats available - for - sale investments and other investments as impaired when the management judges
that there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost or where other objective evidence
of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgment.

Impairment of investment in associated company

Impairment testing on investment in associated company requires management to make estimates of the cash flows to
be generated by the associated company and to determine an appropriate discount rate to calculate the present value
of those cash flows.

Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of plant and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful lives
and salvage values of the Company’s plant and equipment and to review estimate useful lives and salvage values when
there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment for impairment on a periodical basis
and record impairment losses in the period when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying
amount. This requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to
the review.

Employee compensation and pension expenses

Employee compensation and pension expenses are provided for in the accounts by reference to the provisions of labour
laws and the Company’s personnel regulations, and are determined based upon the probability that employees in each
age group will work until reaching their retirement age.

Trade accounts receivable
The balances of trade accounts receivable as at 31 December 2009 and 2008, aged on the basis of due dates, are
summarised below.

(Unit: Baht)
2009 2008

Related parties:

Age of receivables

Not yet due 31,630,831 65,360,442
Past due less than 1 month - 356,046
Total trade accounts receivable - related parties 31,630,831 65,716,488
Unrelated parties:

Age of receivables

Not yet due 98,019,264 45,570,198
Past due less than 1 month 2,603,850 3,993,826
Total trade accounts receivable - unrelated parties 100,623,114 49,564,024
Total trade accounts receivable 132,253,945 115,280,512
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Related party transactions

During the years, the Company had significant business transactions with related parties. Such transactions, which are

summarised below, arose in the ordinary course of business and were concluded on commercial terms and bases

agreed upon between the Company and those related parties.

Transactions with parent company
Purchases of goods and raw materials

Borrowing (weight average balance
outstanding at month end)
Interest expenses
Transactions with associated company
Sales of goods and raw materials
Purchase of goods
Disposal of assets as an investment
in an associated company
Sales of property, plant and equipment
Rental income

Other income

Transactions with related companies
Sales of goods and raw materials
Purchases of goods and raw materials
Rental income

Other income
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(Unit: Million Baht)
Pricing policy

Cost plus margin of parent company
Interest rate with reference to the loan

interest rate of local commercial bank
See “borrowing” above

Cost plus margin
Cost plus margin of associated company

Contract price
Agreed price

Contract price
Contract price

Cost plus margin

Cost plus margin of related companies
Contract price

Contract price

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, the balances of the accounts between the Company and those related parties are

as follows:

Trade accounts receivable - related parties

Associated company
Ten Cate-Union Protective Fabric Asia Ltd.
Related companies

Union Garment Co., Ltd. (Has common shareholders)

Union Micronclean Co., Ltd. (Shares held by the Company)

Others

Total trade accounts receivable - related parties

Amounts due from related parties
Parent company
Saha-Union Plc.

Associated company
Ten Cate-Union Protective Fabric Asia Ltd.

Related companies

Union Garment Co., Ltd. (Has common shareholders)
Union Spinning Mills Co., Ltd. (Has common shareholders)
Others

Total amounts due from related parties

(Unit: Baht)
2009 2008

30,642,840 62,248,124
616,013 3,437,853
371,978 -
- 30,511
31,630,831 65,716,488
654,128 294,762
6,777,890 4,325,466
373,119 875,148
- 108,874
92,153 93,740
7,897,290 5,697,990




Trade accounts payable - related parties
Parent company

Saha-Union Plc.

Associated company

Ten Cate-Union Protective Fabric Asia Ltd.

Related companies
Total trade accounts payable - related parties

Amounts due to related parties
Parent company

Saha-Union Plc.

Associated company

Ten Cate-Union Protective Fabric Asia Ltd.

Total amounts due to related parties

Short-term loans from related party
Parent company

Saha-Union Plc.
Total short-term loans from related party

Directors and management’s benefits

(Unit: Baht)
2009 2008

66,545,490 92,450,573
119,389 1,789,409
225,776 138,422
66,890,655 94,378,404
- 910,466

103,576 -
103,576 910,466

- 160,000,000

- 160,000,000

In 2009, the Company paid salaries, bonus, meeting allowances and gratuities to its directors and management totaling

Baht 9.1 million (2008: Baht 11.5 million).

8. Inventories
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Allowance of diminution in value of inventories
Reduction cost to net
Cost realisable value Stock obsolescence Inventories-net
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Finished goods 79,971 88,315 (1,341) (9,187) (7,371)  (12,819) 71,259 66,309
Work in process 22,932 10,019 - - - - 22,932 10,019
Raw materials and chemicals 69,110 153,168 - - - (665) 69,110 152,503
Spare parts and factory supplies 36,474 34,977 - - (16,707) (18,716) 19,767 16,261
Total 208,487 286,479 (1,341) (9,187) (24,078) (32,200) 183,068 245,092
0. Unused land classified as held for sale

This represents the book value of certain land that the Company does not use in its operations. On 26 October 2009, an
extraordinary general meeting of the Company’s shareholders passed a resolution approving the sale of the land to a
non-related company (“the buyer”) for approximately Baht 534 million. Subsequently, the Company signed a land sale
and purchase contract in December 2009 and the transfer of ownership of the land is to be completed within April 2010.

The Company received a deposit of approximately Baht 160 million (30% of the purchase price) from the buyer upon
execution of the agreement, and a further advance payment of Baht 107 million (20%) was received in January 2010.

The balance of Baht 267 million (50%) will be paid when registration of the transfer of ownership of the land is completed.
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10. Investments in associated companies

10.1 Details of associated companies:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements

Nature of Country of Shareholding in which the equity Separate financial
Company’s name business incorporation percentage method is applied statements
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
% %

Unifibre Co., Ltd. Agent Thailand 20.83 20.83 67,690 49,475 25,000 25,000
Ten Cate-Union Production of
Protective work wear
Fabric Asia Ltd. and safety
(“TCUA") wear fabric Thailand 49.35 49.35 86,898 139,124 190,000 190,000
Total investments in associated companies 154,588 188,599 215,000 215,000
Less: Allowance for impairment loss on investment in TCUA - - (3,753) -
Total investments in associated companies - net 154,588 188,599 211,247 215,000

10.2 Share of income/loss and dividend received
During the years, the Company has recognised its share of net income/loss from investments in associated companies
in the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and dividend income in the separate financial statements as
follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements in which

the equity method is applied Separate financial statements
Share of income (loss) from investments Dividend received
Company’s name in associated companies during the year during the year
2009 2008 2009 2008
Unifibre Co., Ltd. 3,037 3,116 - -
Ten Cate-Union Protective Fabric Asia Ltd. (50,021) (18,959) - -
Total (46,984) (15,843) - -

10.3 Summarised financial information of associated companies
Financial information of the associated companies is summarised below.
(Unit: Million Baht)

Total revenues Net income
Paid-up capital Total assets Total liabilities for the years (loss) for the
as at as at as at ended years ended
Company’s hame 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Unifibre Co., Ltd. 120 120 335 245 10 7 26 24 14 14
Ten Cate-Union Protective
Fabric Asia Ltd. 385 385 345 469 115 124 321 190 (115) (40)

During the third quarter of 2008, the Company contributed some of the Company’s assets, valued at Baht 190 million,
in Ten Cate-Union Protective Fabric Asia Ltd. (TCUA). The Company recorded the difference between the value of
investment and the book value of the contributory assets, amounting to Baht 68 million, as “Gain on disposal of assets
to associated company” in the separate income statements. However, in the income statements in which the equity
method is applied, the Company recognised a portion of the gain in proportion to the shareholding of the other
shareholders in TCUA (50.65%). The remainder of the gain will be recognised over the useful lives of the assets.
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The joint venture agreement, which is a joint investment between the Company and Ten Cate Advanced Textiles BV, a
company incorporated in the Netherlands, to establish. TCUA contains certain conditions and restrictions, including
a restriction on the transfer of shares of TCUA unless prior consent has been obtained in writing from the other party.

As presented in the audited financial statements for the year ending 31 December 2009 of TCUA, the total net assets
attributable to the Company’s investment approximately of Baht 113 million, which is lower than the cost of the invest
ment in the separate financial statements. During the current year, the management of the Company decided to set up
allowance for impairment loss on investment in TCUA, in the separate financial statement , approximately of Baht 3.8
million, in order to reflect the actual expected return on investment in the future. Such expected return was determined
on the basis of projections of net cash inflows of TCUA, discounted to their present value.

The share of income from the investment in Unifibre Co., Ltd. (the associated company) included in the income statement,
in which the equity method is applied for the year ended 31 December 2009, has been calculated from financial statements
prepared by the management of that company, and not audited by its auditor. However, the Company’s management
believes that there would be no material discrepancies if those financial statements had been audited by the associated
company’s auditor.

Other long-term investments

2009 2008
Shareholding Investment  Shareholding  Investment
percentage value percentage value
% Thousand % Thousand
Baht Baht
Investment in_available-for-sale securities
Saha-Union Plc. 0.33 16,191 0.33 16,191
Add: Unrealised gain (loss) from change in value
of investment 3,609 (1,990)
Investment in available-for-sale securities, net 19,800 14,201
Investments in ordinary shares
Union Business Management Co., Ltd. 19.00 94,999 19.00 94,999
Union Micronclean Co., Ltd. 13.00 650 13.00 650
Investments in ordinary shares 95,649 95,649
Less: Allowance for diminution in value of
investment in ordinary shares of
Union Business Management Co., Ltd. (20,968) (20,968)
Total investments in ordinary shares, net 74,681 74,681
Total other long-term investments - net 94,481 88,882

During 2009, the Company received dividends of Baht 1.00 million and Baht 1.30 million from Saha-Union Plc. and
Union Micronclean Co., Ltd., respectively (2008: Baht 1.25 million and Baht 1.30 million).



12. Property, plant and equipment

Assets used in the operations

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Unused assets but not classified

as held for sale

Assets under

Buildings and Furniture, fixtures installation and
building Machinery and and office Motor under Machinery and
Land improvement  equipment equipment vehicles construction Land equipment Total

Cost
31 December 2008 81,124 636,789 2,238,675 47,591 18,842 274 - 123,616 3,146,911
Additions - - 215 297 64 3,845 - - 4,421
Disposals / write off - (193,328) (265,539 (11,972) (1,193) - - (39,070)  (511,102)
Transfer between classes

of accounts (5,787) 612 30,253 - 84 (2,422) 5,787 (28,527) -
Transfer to unused land classified

as held for sale (4,294) - - - - - - - (4,294)
31 December 2009 71,043 444,073 2,003,604 35,916 17,797 1,697 5,787 56,019 2,635,936
Accumulated depreciation
31 December 2008 - 588,839 1,894,940 45,391 12,640 - - 121,422 2,663,232
Depreciation for the year - 7,853 39,933 758 1,010 - - - 49,554
Depreciation on disposals / write off - (183,856) (255,048) (11,792) (1,122 - - (38,089) (489,907)
Depreciation on assets transfer

between classes of accounts - - 27,522 - - - - (27,522) -
31 December 2009 - 412,836 1,707,347 34,357 12,528 - - 55,811 2,222,879
Net book value
31 December 2008 81,124 47,950 343,735 2,200 6,202 274 - 2,194 483,679
31 December 2009 71,043 31,237 296,257 1,559 5,269 1,697 5,787 208 413,057
Depreciation for the year
2008 (Baht 36 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in administrative expenses) 56,175
2009 (Baht 32 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in administrative expenses) 49,554

As at 31 December 2009, certain plant and equipment items have been fully depreciated but are still in use. The original
cost of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 1,535 million (2008: Baht 1,974 million).

Machinery and equipment items that are not in use are in the process of being sold. The Company’s management
expects the selling prices of such machinery and equipment to exceed their net book values. In addition, the Company’s
management have considered the fair value of land not used in operations and determined that it exceeds its book
value. Therefore no allowance for impairment of such machinery, equipment and land has been set aside.

During the third quarter of 2008, the Company contributed some of its assets as its investment in Ten Cate-Union
Protective Fabrics Asia Ltd. (TCUA). These comprised plant and all structures of the dyeing factory, including the
wastewater treatment plant. The Company has not derecognised these assets from its accounts because the Company
entered into a land lease agreement allowing TCUA to use the dyeing factory as business premises for a period of 5
years, starting from 16 August 2008. The agreement stipulates that if, for any reason, the Company does not wish to
renew the lease agreement when it expires or any event occurs to cause TCUA not to use the land and/or plant on the
land, the Company is to take back those assets from TCUA at a price equal to the net book value of the assets, with
depreciation being calculated according to the straight - line method over a period of no more than 15 years from the
date of contribution. The Company therefore recorded the value of the investment, amounting to Baht 67 million, under
the caption of “Deferred income from use of plants” in the balance sheet and amortises it to revenue over a period of 15
years.
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Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions

The balance as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 consisted of the following:

(Unit: Baht)
Interest rate
(percent per annum) 2009 2008
Bank overdrafts 5.63 - 7.50 292,627 181,038
Short-term loans from banks 3.00 - 5.50 - 95,000,000
Trust receipts 5.36 - 6.66 - 8,025,946
Total 292,627 103,206,984

The above credit facilities are unsecured; however, the Company has undertaken not to dispose of or transfer or create
any obligations on its immovable properties as specified in the credit facilities agreement, unless prior consent has been
obtained in writing from the banks.

Preference shares

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, the preference shareholders are entitled to receive a dividend equal
to 14% of the paid up value of the shares each year, in preference to the ordinary shareholders. In years in which the
Company is unable to pay any or any of the dividend due, the unpaid dividend may be accumulated for up to 7 years.
In addition, if ordinary shareholders receive a dividend in excess of 14% of the par value of the shares in any year, the
preference shareholders are entitled to receive a dividend at the same rate. Upon dissolution of the Company, the
preference shareholders are entitled to return of capital in preference to the common shareholders. Apart from the
aforementioned rights, ordinary and preference shareholders have the same rights.

The cumulative unpaid dividend entitlements of the preference shareholders as of 31 December 2009 total Baht 147
million (2008: Baht 139 million).

Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a
statutory reserve at least 5% of its net income after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the
reserve reaches 10% of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

However, the Company’s regulations require the Company to set aside to a statutory reserve at least 10% of its net
income after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 25% of the registered
capital.

Expenses by nature
Significant expenses by nature are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

Financial statements in which
the equity method is applied Separate financial statements

2009 2008 2009 2008

Salary and wages and other employee benefits 115,132,738 160,231,707 115,132,738 160,231,707
Depreciation 49,554,169 56,175,219 49,554,169 56,175,219
Utilities expenses 98,095,912 111,245,096 98,095,912 111,245,096
Raw materials and consumables used 358,246,227 494,888,079 358,246,227 494,888,079
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in process (4,569,415) 85,159,029 (4,569,415) 85,159,029
Loss on impairment of investments - 20,967,883 3,753,000 20,967,883



17. Corporate income tax
The Company is not liable to corporate income tax for the year 2009 and 2008 due to tax loss brought forward.
18. Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net income (loss) for the year, after deducting the dividend payable
to the preference shareholders, by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
The following table sets forth the computation of basic earnings per share:
Financial statements in which the equity method is applied
For the years ended 31 December
Weighted average number Loss
Net income (loss) of ordinary shares per share
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Thousand Baht Thousand Baht Thousand shares  Thousand shares Baht Baht
Net loss (29,515) (17,982)
Less: Dividend of preference shares (21,000) (21,000)
Net loss of ordinary shares (50,515) (38,982) 45,000 45,000 (1.12) (0.87)
Separate financial statements
For the years ended 31 December
Weighted average number Earnings (loss)
Net income (loss) of ordinary shares per share
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Thousand Baht Thousand Baht Thousand shares  Thousand shares  Baht  Baht
Net income 15,921 29,778
Less: Dividend of preference shares (21,000) (21,000)
Net income (loss) of ordinary shares (5,079) 8,778 45,000 45,000 (0.11) 0.02
19. Segment information
The Company’s operations principally involve a single business segment, the manufacture and distribution of textiles,
which is carried only in Thailand. As a result, all of the revenues, operating income (loss) and assets as reflected in these
financial statements pertain to this business segment and geographic area. During 2009, the Company had export sales
amounting to Baht 389.6 million (2008: Baht 435.4 million).
20. Provident fund
The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act
B.E. 2530. Both employees and the Company contribute to the fund monthly at the rate of 3 percent of basic salary. The
fund, which is managed by Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited, will be paid to employees upon termination in
accordance with the fund rules. During the year 2009, the Company contributed Baht 2,418,960 (2008: Baht 3,155,119)
to the fund.
21. Commitment and contingent liabilities
21.1 Operating lease commitment

The Company has entered into a lease agreement in respect of the lease of car rental. The terms of the agreement are
generally within 1 year. The operating lease agreement is non-cancellable.

As at 31 December 2009, future minimum lease payments required under this non-cancellable operating lease contract
were payable within 1 year amounting to Baht 1.3 million.
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Guarantees
As at 31 December 2009, there were outstanding bank guarantees of Baht 20 million issued by banks on behalf of the
Company to guarantee the usage of electricity.

Financial instruments

Financial risk management

The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No0.32 “ Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentations ", principally comprise cash and cash equivalents, trade accounts receivable, investments,
and accounts payable. The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed is
described below.

Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade accounts receivable and other receivable. The
Company manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit control policies and procedures and therefore does
not expect to incur material financial losses. In addition, the Company does not have high concentrations of credit risk
since it has a large customer base. The maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amounts of trade
accounts receivable and other receivable, as stated in the balance sheet.

Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its cash at banks and bank overdrafts. However, since
most of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities bear non interest or floating interest rates, the interest rate risk of
the Company is expected to be minimal.

Significant financial assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2009 classified by type of interest rates are summarised in
the table below.
Financial statements in which the equity method is applied

Fixed Floating
interest interest Non-interest Effective
rate rate bearing Total interest rate
(Million Baht) (% p.a.)

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 27.5 - 27.5 0.25
Trade accounts receivable - - 132.3 132.3 -
Investments in associated companies - - 154.6 154.6 -
Other long-term investments - - 94.5 94.5 -
Financial liabilities
Bank overdrafts from financial institutions - 0.3 - 0.3 5.63-6.75
Trade accounts payable - - 93.2 93.2 -

Separate financial statements

Fixed Floating
interest interest Non-interest Effective
rate rate bearing Total interest rate
(Million Baht) (% p.a)

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 275 - 275 0.25
Trade accounts receivable - - 132.3 132.3 -
Investments in associated companies - - 211.2 211.2 -
Other long-term investments - - 94.5 94.5 -
Financial liabilities
Bank overdrafts from financial institutions - 0.3 - 0.3 5.63-6.75
Trade accounts payable - - 93.2 93.2 -
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Foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk arises mainly from trading transactions that are denominated in foreign
currencies. The Company seeks to reduce this risk by entering into forward exchange contracts when it considers
appropriate. Generally, the forward contracts mature within one year.

The balances of financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at 31 December 2009 are summarised

below.
Average exchange rate
Foreign currency Financial assets as at 31 December 2009
(Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 1.2 33.3688
Euro 1.0 47.7934
Foreign exchange contracts outstanding as at 31 December 2009 are summarised below.
Foreign currency Sold amount Contractual exchange rate to sold
(Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 5.2 33.22-34.10
Euro 4.1 46.04-50.07

22.2 Fair value of financial instruments

23.

24,

Since the majority of the Company’s financial instruments are short-term in nature or bear floating interest rates, their fair
value is not expected to be materially different from the amounts presented in the balance sheets.

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined by reference to the market price of the financial
instrument or by using an appropriate valuation technique, depending on the nature of the instrument.

Capital management
The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it has an appropriate financial structure
and preserves the ability to continue its business as a going concern.

As at 31 December 2009, debt to equity ratio in the balance sheets, in which the equity method is applied, was 0.57:1
(2008: 0.76:1) and debt to equity ratio in the separate financial statements was 0.52:1 (2008: 0.73:1).

Approval of financial statements
These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s authorised directors on 17 February 2010.
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